
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

-
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

0MB Talking Points 

Wednesday, August 16, 2017 4:06:51 PM 
0MB Talking Points.docx 

Attached is w here I am at current ly on t he talking points. 

W ill check/update and send back your way w hen I get home. 

Best, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
Mobile: 

(b) (5). (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016954 



OMB Talking Points 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016955

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 016956

(b) (5)



 
 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016957

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 016958

(b) (5), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

FW: Weekly Border Wall Activity Report (7 Aug -11 Aug) 

Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:48:06 AM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: KOLBE, KATHRYN 
Sent: Saturday, August 12 2017 6:46 AM 

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
ROBERT : (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) LADOWICZ, JOHN P 

Subject: Weekly Border Wall Activity Report (7 Aug-11 Aug) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) PEREZ, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 



(b) (5)



Partnering & Outreach
-       House Oversight Committee Briefing:  On August 10, representatives from

USBP and OFAM provided staff from the House Oversight and Government
Reform Committee with a Wall 101/201 overview to include the FY17-18
investment plan and a summary of USBP requirement’s gathering and ranking
processes. 

-       RGV Maps Congressional Interest:  Following the release of RGV maps to
media  OCA engaged
appropriations committees and key Texas members to provide the maps to
staff and explain how and why these maps differ from those previously
provided. 

-       Several protests are planned for this weekend in the Rio Grande Valley.
o   On Saturday, August 12 a group of religious organization plans to stage

an anti-wall protest in Mission, Texas.
o   On Saturday, August 13 up to 40 local nongovernmental organizations

are expected to stage two protests on the Santa Ana National Wildlife
Refuge – pro-wall and anti-wall.

 
VR, KK
 
Kathryn L. Kolbe
Executive Assistant Commissioner

BW1 FOIA CBP 016961

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (5)



Enterprise Services 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection ~=~--

BW1 FOIA CBP 016962 



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
To: 
Subject: draft cl weekly 
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 1:48:02 PM 

Draft weekly is below. Please note the highlighted sections. The first I didn't know if you wanted to 

include and the second highlighted section is $1)fiti1 1pdate. 

Ready for ed its. 

Best, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 

· · · set Management 



(b) (5)



Partnering & Outreach
 

-        OCA is working with SAC-HS to arrange a briefing to members and associate
staff regarding the wall program in advance of their consideration of the FY18
DHS Appropriations bill.  A hold has been placed on the Deputy
Commissioner’s calendar for 5 September.  SAC-HS staff has emphasized the
need to include new information on the output of the decision support tool.

-        On Friday, 18 August, Acting Deputy Commissioner Vitiello will meet with Tom
Hawkins, National Security Advisor to Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell
(R-KY), to discuss the border wall to include funding requested for FY 2018.

-        On Tuesday, 22 August, Sen. Ted Cruz (R-TX) will receive an operational
update briefing from USBP RGV Sector then meet jointly with local USBP and
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service leadership in McAllen, TX.

-        On Friday, 25 August, staff from the office of Rep. Henry Cuellar (D-TX-28) will
receive a border tour with a focus on levee and levee wall in and around
McAllen, TX.

 
 
 
 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016965

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
To: 
Subject: FW: Wall Waivers 

Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 11:47:52 AM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

This communication might contain conm1m1ications between attorney and 
client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or 
attorney-work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to 
disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of 
Assistant Chief Com1sel, Indianapolis, U.S. Custonts and Border Protection 
before disclosing any inforn1ation contained in this email. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 7:05 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Wall Waivers 

FYSA 

--Associate Chief Counsel - Trade and Finance 
Office of the Chief Counsel 
rWtRMnd Border Protection 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are 
part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-work product, all of which are privileged and not 
subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel, 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 7:04 PM 

To: KOLBE,KATHRYN 

Subject: Wall Waivers 

EAC Kolbe, 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016966 



(b) (5)



 

Associate Chief Counsel - Trade and Finance
Office of the Chief Counsel
U S  Customs and Border Protection

 
 

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
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016968

(b) (5)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

--



From: 
To: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Cc: (b) (o), (b) (/)(C) 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Border Wall Weekly (14 - 17 Aug) 

Thursday, August 17, 2017 4:41:49 PM 

Thanks,_ 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Chief of Staff - Enterprise Services 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

0 : (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

C: 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 4:28 PM 

Subject: Border Wall Weekly (14 - 17 Aug) 

----

CALVO. KARL H. 

- With 33 minutes to spare before 5 minutes. 



(b) (5)



 
Partnering & Outreach

 
-        OCA is working with Senate Appropriations (SAC) Homeland Security (HS)

Subcommittee staff to arrange a briefing to members and associate staff
regarding the wall program in advance of their consideration of the FY18 DHS
Appropriations bill.  A hold has been placed on the Deputy Commissioner’s
calendar for 5 September.  SAC-HS staff has emphasized the need to include
new information on the output of the decision support tool.

-        On Friday, 18 August, Acting Deputy Commissioner Vitiello will meet with 
, National Security Advisor to Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell

(R-KY), to discuss the border wall to include funding requested in FY 2018.
-        On Tuesday, 22 August, Senator Ted Cruz (R-TX) will receive an operational

update briefing from USBP RGV Sector then meet jointly with local USBP and
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service leadership in McAllen, Texas.

-        On Friday, 25 August, staff from the office of Rep. Henry Cuellar will receive a
border tour with a focus on levee and levee wall in and around McAllen, Texas.

 
 
 
 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016971

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)- -



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

RE: REVISED: FOR~ EVIEW: C2 Talking Points for McConnell Meeting 
Friday, August 18, 2017 9:52:30 AM 

Attachments: C2 Talking Points for McConnell Staff Briefing v3 sbt 081817.docx 

Revised again ! This is the good one ! 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
U.S. C r Protection 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9:27 AM 

To 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: REVISED: FOR - REVIEW : C2 Talking Points for McConnell Meet ing 

See this version attached - 12 pt. Arial. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
U.S. miin:nlllini,iiiin!,,~ Protection 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9:18 AM 

To 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: FOR- REVIEW: C2 Talking Points for McConnell Meeting 

-Please fi nd the TPs for C2's meeting today w it h McConnell's staff. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, -(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016972 



Mobile:

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016973

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



Deputy Commissioner Vitiello Meeting with  
Tom Hawkins, National Security Advisor to  

Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) 
Talking Points 

August 18, 2017 
 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016974

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



2 
 

  

BW1 FOIA CBP 016975

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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BW1 FOIA CBP 016976

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



4 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016977

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



5 
 

  

BW1 FOIA CBP 016978

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



6 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016979

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



7 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016980

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



8 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016981

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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BW1 FOIA CBP 016982

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



10 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016983

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



11 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016984

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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BW1 FOIA CBP 016985

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



13 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016986

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



14 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016987

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
RE: Weekly Border Wall Activity Report (14-18 Aug) 

Monday, August 21, 2017 9 :S2:S4 AM 

Thanks. We' ll include it when we send ours up this week anyway, so it will get covered. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monda 

To: 

Subject: RE: Weekly Border Wall Activity Report (14-18 Aug) 

- not exactly sure what happened - we did include it, but EAC did not push it to CI. We 
will inclu- de_a . in in our update this week and I will let you know if we receive any feedback. 
Thanks. 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Branch Chief, Communications and Outreach 
CBP Enterprise Services 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2017 9:05 AM 

Subject: FW: Weekly Border Wall Activity Report (14-18 Aug) 

Good morning - I don't see the public scoping letters in here, which was your good catch. 
What happened? 

From: KOLBE, KATHRYN 
Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2017 4:00:49 AM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Cc: CALVO KARL H. · BORKOWSKI, MARK S; PEREZ, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

OTT K (OCC); WRY, 
LUCK, SCOTT , DIANE V; 

PROV LO, RONALD D (USBP) 
Subject: Weeki Aug) 



(b) (5)



 
Partnering & Outreach

-        On Friday, August 18, Acting Deputy Commissioner Vitiello will meet with 
 National Security Advisor to Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell

(R-KY), to discuss the border wall to include funding requested in FY 2018.
-        On Tuesday, August 22, Senator Ted Cruz (R-TX) will receive an operational

update briefing from USBP RGV Sector then meet jointly with local USBP and
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service leadership in McAllen, Texas.

-        On Friday, August 25, staff from the office of Rep. Henry Cuellar (D-TX) will
receive a border tour with a focus on levee and levee wall in and around
McAllen, Texas.

-        OCA is working with Senate Appropriations Homeland Security Subcommittee
(SAC-HS) staff to arrange a briefing to members and associate staff (Sept 5th)
in advance of their consideration of the FY18 DHS Appropriations bill. 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016990

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

- -



VR, KK 

Kathryn L. Kolbe 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Enterprise Services 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (b), (D) (/)(C) 

Offic 
Cell 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016991 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments : 
Importance: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
RE: Secure Fence Act - before / after 

Monday, August 21, 2017 4 :41:18 PM 
Waiver Narrative 8 2017.docx 

High 



(b) (5) 

Thanks-

-
(b)(6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Assistant Chief Counsel, Indianapolis 

Customs and Border Protection ... 
This communication might contain communications between attorney and client1 

communications that are part of the agency deliberative process1 or attorney-work 
product1 all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to 

the public. Please consult with the Office of Assistant Chief Counsel-lndianapolis1 U.S. 
Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:52 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (o), (b) (/)(C) 
lDJ lOJ, lDJ l' JlvJ 

Subject: RE: Secure Fence Act - before/ after 

"''"'" 
From: (b) (6 ), (b) (7 )(C) 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:51 PM 

Subject: RE: Secure Fence Act - before/ after 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016993 



(b) (5) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Attorney 

Office of Assistant Chief Counsel, Indianapolis 

Customs and Border Protection 

~] 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, 

communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-work 

product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to 

the public. Please consult with the Office of Assistant Chief Counsel-Indianapolis, U.S. 

Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
• •· -' • I ~:• 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
lDJ {tJJ , lDJ l/ Jll_;J 

(b) (o) , (b) (/)(C) 
lDJ lt>J, lDJ ll Jl l.;J 

Subject: RE: Secure Fence Act - before/ after 

Good afternoon -

Thank you, 

irrre 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(A) Deputy Chief of Staff (Policy) 
U.S. Customs & Border Prot ection 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016994 



• • • • • I , , • 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
(b) (b), (b) ( f )(C) 
( b ) ( o), ( b ) ( / )( C ) 

(b ) (o ), (b ) ( f )lC ) 
Subject: RE: Secure Fence Act - before/ after 

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

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
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:42 PM 

Subject: RE: Secure Fence Act - before/ after 

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Attorney (Trade & Finance) 
Office of Chief Counsel 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016995 



1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room 4.48 
Wash-in ton DC 20229 
Tel: • • • 
Fax: 
Email • • , ,~u-~-l!J~--

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of 
the agency deliberative process, or attorney-work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure 

outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email. 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:27 PM 
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

{OJ lb ), {OJ lf){L; ) 
Subject: RE: Secure Fence Act - before/ after 

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:22 PM 

To 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Secure Fence Act - before/ after 

Thank ' OU, ,,,,' 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(A) Deputy Chief of Staff (Policy) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection ... 
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:12 PM 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016996 



To
Cc:
Subject: Secure Fence Act - before / after
 
Hi
 

 
Thank you,
 

(A) Deputy Chief of Staff (Policy)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 016997

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
-



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



From: (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 
To: 
Subject: FW: WALL TPS 

Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 4:29:06 PM 

Attachments: RGV Sector Wall Talkin Points DRAFT as of 082117 FOUO 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:51 AM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (b) , (b) (/)(CJ 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C ) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: WALL TPS 

Here's my chime in, added to .. to make it a lit tle easier on■ See attached. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 1:04 AM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (o ), (b) (/)(C ) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C ) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: WALL TPS 

@W::ti1' - My edits are attached. Thank you 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 12:57 PM 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017002 



(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: RE : WALL TPS 

(b )( 6): (b )(7)(C) for review coordination 

From (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Monda , Au ust 21, 2017 3:52 PM 

Subject: RE: WALL TPS 

Importance: High 

Good afternoon -

Please find t alking point s and stakeholder engagement guidance for RGV attached based on the 

language OPA sent , language from t he public scoping letters, and w hat we learned in RGV and from 

the PAICs all-hands. (b) (5) 

I'd like to suggest we send this to OPA and RGV Sector for concurrence/input/clearance. 

Thanks, -
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:30 AM 

Subject: FW: WALL TPS 

I'll have something for your review and to provide back t o OPA and RGV short ly. Please let me know 

if this is ok! 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017003 



Thanks, .. 
From 
s 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ... -' : I I ' • 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (b ), (b) ( / )(C ) 

(b) (b ), (b) (/)(C ) 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: WALL TPS 

Catching up - did this get finalized? 

IWPPil 
Director, Business Operations Division 

Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office 

Facil ities Management and Engineering 

Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

Mobile: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: 
s 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
• • .. : I ~ : I 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Cc: (b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: WALL TPS 

Thanks,. We'II review and get you comments back ASAP tomorrow. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 4:29 PM 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: WALL TPS 

Importance: High 

Here's my first swag at General TPs (b) (5) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017004 



  Make any additions or deletions/edits in Track Changes to the attached Word
document please.

(b) (5)
(b) (5)



(b) (5)



 

Director, Media Division
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office:
iPhone

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017007

(b) (5)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Thanks, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

RE: Border Wall Weekly (21 - 25 Aug) 

Friday, August 25, 2017 3:51:59 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:48 PM 

Subject: RE: Border Wall Weekly (21- 25 Aug) 

Per EAC Kolbe, I have updated this week's wall WAR wit h the new information on the protest and 

where it made sense, a few ot her spots since it's now Friday and t his way it is most current. All 

changes are in red for ease. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 1:32 PM 

lDJ ltJJ, lDJ l' JlLJ (b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 
b (DJ (b), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (i)(h\6)' (b) (?)( C) 
Subject: Border Wall Weekly (21- 25 Aug) 

CALVO, KARL H. 



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



Partnering & Outreach
-       OCA continues to work with SAC-HS staff to confirm a 6 September briefing by

the Acting Deputy Commission to subcommittee members. 
-       On Friday, 25 August, USBP and OFAM provided a wall 101 briefing focused

on FY18 requirements and the requirements prioritization process to associate
staff of the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

       The operational update briefing planned for USBP RGV Sector to give to Sen.
Ted Cruz on 22 August has been postponed until 21 September.

-       On Friday, 25 August, staff from the offices of Reps. Henry Cuellar (D-TX-28)
and Vicente Gonzalez (D-TX-15) will receive a border tour with a focus on
levee and levee wall in and around McAllen, Texas.

-       OPA provided current GAO Wall Prototype protest to media outlets BBC and Al
Jazeera. Both outlets were asking for updates about the project.

-       OPA is working with Mireya Villareal a correspondent from CBS Evening News
on a story about border infrastructure breaches in San Diego. Request is in the
initial stages of coordination.

 
 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017011

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (5)

--



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Kathryn, 

FW: Border Wall Weekly {21 - 25 Aug) 

Friday, August 25, 2017 4:26:40 PM 

Below, in purple, is our update that addresses our FEMA/ IBWC/ USACE Mtg yesterday, that went 

very well. All parties supported CBP's Levee Wall plan and FEMA is agreeable to a "statement of 

support" that is current ly being finalized. 

The FEMA Region 6 Administrator is (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) who part icipated yesterday. He was very 

proact ive and support ive! As all FEMA Regional Administ rators report direct to t he FEMA 

Administrator, your POC. or perhaps Cl's, is FEMAAdmin ist rator■UJ$■4 

v/r Karl 

Assistant Commissioner, Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Washington, DC 

- (Office) 
cell) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 4:19 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE : Border Wall Weekly (21 - 25 Aug) 

- One more change below, needed to add FEMA. It 's in purple, so once again you can tell the 

d ifference. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:48 PM 

CALVO, KARL H. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017012 



Subject: RE : Border Wall Weekly (21- 25 Aug) 

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
- On Thursday, 24 August, OFAM met with counterparts from the Federal 

Emergency Management Agency, the U.S. International Boundary and Water 
(b) ( 5), (b) (7)(E) 

- OCA continues to work with SAC-HS staff to confi rm a 6 September briefing by 
the Acting Deputy Commission to subcommittee members. 

- On Friday, 25 August, USBP and OFAM provided a wall 101 briefing focused 
on FY18 requirements and the requirements prioritization process to associate 
staff of the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

--The operational update briefing planned for USBP RGV Sector to give to Sen. 
Ted Cruz on 22 August has been postponed until 21 September. 

- On Friday, 25 August, staff from the offices of Reps. Henry Cuellar (D-TX-28) 
and Vicente Gonzalez (D-TX-15) will receive a border tour with a focus on 
levee and levee wall in and around McAllen, Texas. 

(b) (5) 
- OPA provided current GAO Wall Prototype protest to media outlets BBC and Al 

Jazeera. Both outlets were asking for updates about the project. 
- OPA is working with Mireya Villareal a correspondent from CBS Evening News 

on a story about border infrastructure breaches in San Diego. Request is in the 
initial stages of coordination. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017016 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Thank you ! 

RE: Border Wall Weekly (21 - 25 Aug) 

Thursday, August 24, 2017 1:44:33 PM 

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

-       On Friday, 25 August, USBP and OFAM will provide a wall 101 briefing
focused on FY18 requirements and the requirements prioritization process to
associate staff of the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

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

BW1 FOIA CBP 017019

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

 
 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017020



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Fysa 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

FW: Weekly Border Wall Update {21-26 Aug 17) 

Saturday, August 26, 2017 4 :00:50 PM 



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



Partnering & Outreach 
- On Thursday, 24 August, OFAM met with counterparts from the Federal 

Emergency Management Agency, the U.S. International Boundary and Water 
(b) ( 5), (b) (7)(E) 

- On August 25, USBP and OFAM provided a Wall 101 briefing focused on FY18 
requirements and the requirements prioritization process to associate staff of 
the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

- On August 25, staff from the offices of Reps. Henry Cuellar (D-TX-28) and 
Vicente Gonzalez (D-TX-15) will receive a border tour with a focus on the 
levee and the levee wall in and around McAllen, Texas. 

- OCA continues to work with SAC-HS staff to confirm a September 6 briefing by 
the Acting Deputy Commissioner to subcommittee members 

--The operational update briefing for Sen. Ted Cruz on USBP RGV Sector, 
planned for August 22, has been postponed until September 21. 

VR, KK 

Kathryn L. Kolbe 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Enterprise Services 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection ~:~--

BW1 FOIA CBP 017024 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

SAHAKIAN. DIANE V 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

RE: Weekly Border Wall Update (21-26 Aug 17) 

Saturday, August 26, 2017 8:09:53 AM 

! , (b)(5) 

I I 

easier. Have a great weekend. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 11:59:11 AM 
To: SAHAKIAN, DIANE V 
Subject: FW: Weekly Border Wall Update (21-26 Aug 17) 



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

BW1 FOIA CBP 017028 



planned for August 22, has been postponed until September 21. 

VR, KK 

Kathryn L. Kolbe 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Enterprise Services 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

OfficelfBIP/ 
Cell@_:..,:_ __ , 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017029 



From: 
To: 
Cc: ~ ~ CALVO, KARLH ; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Border Wall Update {3-7 Jul) 

Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 2:21:24 PM 

Thanks- I think that is generic enough. I will tee it up. :-) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
7, 2017 1:34:19 PM 

CALVO, KARL H.; 
ate (3-7 Jul) 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7 )(C) 

Below please find this week's Border Wall update. 



(b) (5)



Partnering & Outreach: 
- Border Patrol & Enterprise Services expect to complete a refined version of the 

decision support tool and its outputs by mid-week. 

g options ltQIN■ 

- OPA and OFAM are coordinating closely to develop proactive engagements to 
include social media that highlight the overall util ity of barrier as part of CBP's 
border security strategy and CBP's current wall construction efforts including 
completion of the projects. 

- USBP and OFAM will brief Homeland Securit and Governmental Affairs 
Committee (HSGAC) staff on Monday, 7/10. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017032 



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Updated Briefing and TPs
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 5:58:45 PM
Attachments: C1 TPs for S2 Brief 071917 v2.docx

With Congressional TPs added.
 

 

From:
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 5:43 PM
To:
Subject: Updated Briefing and TPs
 

 Attached is the S2 briefing with one change  I
have not yet received the content from OCA on Congressional Engagement. But they are working on
it and will have it over tonight. I will consolidate that and send an updated version first thing in the
morning.
 
Best,

 

Chief of Staff
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
Mobile

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017033

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)1111 

-



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

FW: Border Wall Weekly Activity Report (3-10 Jul 17) 

Thursday, July 13, 2017 12:47:43 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: CALVO, KARL H. 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 8:51 AM 

To: 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Border Wall Weekly Activ ity Report (3-10 Jul 17) 

-
One of my taskers from Kolbe last week was to update the "baseba ll ca rd" given GAO and ot her 

schedule issues. How is that coming along? I'd like to see t he update before sent to ES. Also, when 

can we get w ith- to review the IMS (re-baselining should be complete by now?) and I'd like to 

see what we' re thinking on t he "roll up" for Cl. Thx. 

Assistant Commissioner, Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

on,DC 

Office) 

cell) 

From: KOLBE, KATH RYN 

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 8:24 AM 

To: MCALEENAN KEVIN K 

Subject: Border Wall Weekly Activity Report (3-10 Jul 17) 

VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP) 



(b) (5)



FY17 & 18 Program Execution: 
- OFAM, Army Corps and design contractor Michael Baker Corporation 

personnel were in RGV th is week meeting with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 
As USFWS are responsible for the Santa Ana Wildlife Refuge, close and 
continuing coordination is critical to ensure that there are no adverse impacts 
to the schedule as we seek to move forward on the [mJIIfj miles of new wall 
construction in RGV. 

Partnering & Outreach: 
- Border Patrol & Enterprise Services expect to complete a refined version of the 

decision support tool and its output the week of Jul 10th. This output will be 
reviewed by a Technical Review Team composed of USBP leadership and 
OFAM construction experts to further refine and final ize the segments for 
inclusion in a final investment strategy. 

- CSP continues to coordinate with OHS and 0MB on funding optiomlmX• 

- OPA and OFAM are coordinating closely to develop proactive engagements to 
include social media that highlight the overall util ity of barrier as part of CBP's 
border security strategy and CBP's current wall construction efforts including 
completion of the projects. (b) (7)(E) 

- USBP and OFAM briefed Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs 
Committee (HSGAC) staff on Monday, 10 Jul. The briefing focused on the 
processes that inform CBP's identification and prioritization of operational 
requirements. 

VR, KK 

Kathryn L. Kolbe 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Enterprise Services 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office.../ 
ce11 f..:. . .:_ __ , 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017040 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

-

KOLBE. KATHRYN 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
FW: Cl CBP Support Way Forward Meeting - August 15 at 5 :00 PM ET 

Tuesday, August 15, 2017 6:44:00 PM 
image001.png 
EXECSUM Santa Ana Protest.pptx 
EXECSUM La Lomita Protest.pptx 
La-Lomita CONOP.DOCX 
RA-La Lomita Protest Aug 12st. 2017.docx 
Santa Ana Protest CONOP.DOCX 

This meeting has been rescheduled. 

Thank you ... VR, KK 

Kathryn L. Kolbe 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Enterprise Services 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

OfficelfBljP/ 
Cell @_:..,:_ __ , 

From: (b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 3:51 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Cl CBP Support Way Forward Meeting - August 15 at 5:00 PM ET 

Ms. Kolbe -

For your awareness a Cl meeting has been added to your calendar for today at 5:00 PM ET. The 

message in t he invite said that this meeting is in light of lessons learned from this past weekend in 

Charlottesville, VA and continued potential for protest as we progress on wall construction. Cl 

would like to discuss this w ith ES, OPR, and OCC how we can best support going forward. I have 

asked AC Borkowski to attend on your behalf and wil l be printing out the documents for him (also 

attached to this email) . 

Please let me know if there is any other action I should take. 

Best, 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017041 



 

Eagle Hill Consulting  
Enterprise Services
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Desk: 

 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017042

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

CIBP !Enterprise Services 



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Concept of Operations Report for: 

La Lomita Mission Protest 



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



(b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017053

(b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017054

(b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017055

(b) (7)(E)



From:
To:
Subject: please print 2 copies of each attachment
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 11:55:58 AM
Attachments: S2 Wall Strategy Update Briefing v11 071717.pptx

Real Estate Acquisition Process 071917.docx
Congressional Engagement Activities.pptx
S2 Wall Briefing Talking Points 19 Jul 17 v2.docx

 
 

Chief of Staff
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
Mobile: 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017056

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)



Southern Border Wall Program

Prepared for Deputy Secretary Elaine C. Duke

July 2017

PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYBW1 FOIA CBP 017057

~ ~ Hom~land 
""'~}fl Security _____ _ 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017058 
2 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017059 
3 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017060 

PRE DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
4 



             PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 5
BW1 FOIA CBP 017061

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



             PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 6
BW1 FOIA CBP 017062

(b) (5)



             PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 7
BW1 FOIA CBP 017063

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017064 
8 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017065 
9 



             PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 10
BW1 FOIA CBP 017066

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

..)ecur11y 



             PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 7
BW1 FOIA CBP 017067

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



             PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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BW1 FOIA CBP 017070

omean 
ecurit 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017071 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017072 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017073 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017074

(b) (5)



(b) (5)



Acting Commissioner McAleenan Meeting with 
Deputy Secretary Elaine Duke 

Jul 19, 2017 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017076 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017077

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017078

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017079

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017080

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017081

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017082

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017083

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017084

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017085

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017086

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017087

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017088

(b) (5)



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FOR  Weekly Wall Update Email for EAC/C1
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:51:07 PM

 I’ve consolidated all inputs I’ve received thus far.  The red items haven’t been
updated.  The green item I updated.
Just waiting on Procurement.

 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)

(b)(6); (b)(7

-



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: FOR  Weekly Wall Update Email for EAC/C1
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:53:35 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)
(b)(6); (b)(7



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

FYA pis 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

FW: NEED INFO BY 2:00 - for Vela Briefing 
Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:18:47 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
, . I I : • 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (b), (b) (/)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE : NEED INFO BY 2:00 - for Vela Briefing 

See my comment in purple 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From 
s 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: RE : NEED INFO BY 2:00 - for Vela Briefing 

- If you'll bless the info below, I'll work t he prep materials for Vela from it. 

Thanks, 

::rr:r:rrn: 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:26 PM 

To (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017095 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: RE: NEED INFO BY 2:00 - for Vela Briefing 

All the project information is correct. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Program Manager 

Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO) 

Facilities Management & Engineering 

Mobile: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Thursda 
To 

Subject: RE: NEED INFO BY 2:00 - for Vela Briefing 
Importance: High 

Please see below. Copyin~ nd- o validate 

Thanks, • 
(b) (5) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017096 



From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:29 AM 

Cc: 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
lOJ lb), lOJ lf)l~) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: NEED INFO BY 2:00 - for Vela Briefing 

- s working on the prep for the Vela briefi ng and needs a few t hings answered ahead of t he pre­

briefing tomorrow w ith C2. 

She's asked for t his by 2:00 - is t hat possible? 

Thanks, -(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

---
BW1 FOIA CBP 017097 



From:
To:
Subject: TPs
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 5:41:14 PM
Attachments: Placemat for c2 draft WAS.DOCX

C2 Talking Points for Chairman Carter RM Roybal-Allard v4.docx
S2 Wall Briefing Talking Points 19 Jul 17.docx
Amodei Placemat Talking Points.docx
Vela Briefing TPs v2 072317.docx

We can work them in the AM, but if you want to get started tonight the first attachment is the
placemats in the order we think they’ll be used in. The rest are TPs in various stages that can be
pulled in to use.
 

Chief of Staff
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
Mobile:

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017098

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)



 
AUGUST 17, 2017 

PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017099

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

omeland 
Security 



 
AUGUST 17, 2017 

PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017100

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

omeland 
Security 



 
AUGUST 17, 2017 

PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
BW1 FOIA CBP 017101

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

omeland 
Security 



 
AUGUST 17, 2017 

PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017102

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

omeland 
Security 



 
AUGUST 17, 2017 

PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

 

 

based on experience  
and lessons learned 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017103

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

omeland 
Security 



AUGUST 17, 20 17 
FI\E"ECIJle l4Al3POI\ Ol'l'ICIAL e!JE 0 14Li 

Homeland 
Security 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017104 



Deputy Commissioner Vitiello Meeting with  
Chairman Carter & Ranking Member Roybal-Allard 

Talking Points 
June 27, 2017 

 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017105

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017106

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017107

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017108

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



Acting Commissioner McAleenan Meeting with  
Deputy Secretary Elaine Duke 

July 19, 2017 
 

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIACBP 017110 



 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017111

 

(b) (5)



 
 
 
 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017112

(b) (6)



BW1 FOIACBP 017113 



BW1 FOIACBP017114 



Backup Slides 

Media & Congressional Engagement: 

• CBP is working with OHS OPA and other partners to conduct a series of events 
to bring the public, via the media, up to date on the progress being made on the 
Wall. 

o In late June, the Deputy Commissioner conducted a press briefing to 
level-set' media on the status of current wall and the progress on the 
prototypes RFP. 

o In September, a press event was proposed at the prototype location as 
construction commences. However, due to schedule delays associated 
with the protest, CBP will use the September event to provide an update 
on the status of the RFPs. 

o At completion of prototype evaluations, a press conference at the 
prototypes site is proposed to inform key stakeholders about the outcome 
of CB P's evaluation of wall prototypes and how the resu lts will be used to 
inform the overall Border Wall program. 

BW1 FOIACBP 017115 



 
• As part of the roll out of the FY 2018 budget request, CBP has conducted a 

number of Congressional engagements: 

o CBP spent a significant portion of the HAC/SAC-HS and CHS/HSGAC 
budget briefings discussing the request for wall funding.  CBP also held a 
series of follow up briefings with appropriations staff specific to wall 
issues, focusing on prototypes, land acquisition, construction schedule 
and the requirements analysis process, among other topics to ensure 
responsiveness to all staff questions.   

o On June 27, the Deputy Commissioner briefed HAC-HS Chairman Carter 
and Ranking Member Roybal-Allard on the border wall requirements 
analysis, to include validation of the FY 2018 request, as well at the 
construction timeline for FY 2018 mileage.   

o On June 28, the Deputy Commissioner briefed HAC-HS Chairman Carter 
and Ranking Member Roybal-Allard, Congressman Cuellar and 
Congressman Hurd on the border security requirements for levee wall and 
how CBP works with the International Boundary Water Commission.   

o In late June/early July, CBP briefed appropriations staff and HSGAC staff 
regarding the border wall requirements process.  The HSGAC briefing is 
part of an ongoing effort to address minority concerns regarding 
transparency in wall planning; they have asked to see the Capabilities 
Roadmap as well as the raw Sector input to the requirements process.    

o CBP has also begun providing member-level briefings for those not on 
appropriations or authorizing committees on an as-requested basis.  Thus 
far, the Deputy Commissioner has briefed Congressman Amodei and 
Congressman Steve King to provide information regarding the 
construction effort.    
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017116

(b) (5)



 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017117

(b) (5)



Placemat Talking Points 

Deputy Commissioner Vitiello Meeting with Representative Amodei 

June 21, 2017 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017118

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017119

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017120

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017121

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017122

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017123

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017124

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017125

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017126

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Vela Briefing TPs v2 nkc 072317.docx
Date: Sunday, July 23, 2017 9:11:35 PM
Attachments: Vela Briefing TPs v3 sbt 072317.docx

I made only minor formatting edits (periods, acronyms, etc.)  I think this follows the placemat well
and gives him everything he should need.
Here are my few comments/questions: 

 
Otherwise this is great 
Let me know if you need anything else!
 

Special Projects Analyst
Agile Group
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mobile:

 

From:
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2017 8:38 PM
To
Subject: Vela Briefing TPs v2 nkc 072317.docx
 
The updated placemat is on here. I’ve been tinkering with it as I’ve tried to create the most
reasonable flow for C2 with the TPs.  You’re job:

1.       Read the TPs carefully the make sure they may sense.
2.       Do they flow properly with the materials?
3.       Are there significant gaps?

 
NOTE: 
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Acting Deputy Commissioner Vitiello Meeting with  
Congressman Vela 

July 24, 2017 
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: RGV Mayors meeting AAR
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 8:06:24 PM
Attachments: 07-19-17 AAR MayorMtg-Wall Project Final.docx

Deputy Chief Patrol Agent
El Centro Sector Border Patrol

 

From:
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 6:03:56 PM
To:
Subject: FW: RGV Mayors meeting AAR

DCPA requested I forward the attached, have a great weekend.

Director of Communications
RGV Sector Border Patrol
 

From:
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 8:39:19 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RGV Mayors meeting AAR

Director
Please forward/share the attached, as appropriate.
 

 

Division Chief
Law Enforcement Operational Programs
Rio Grande Valley Sector
U.S. Border Patrol

(office)
(iPhone)
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U. S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION 
Mayoral Meeting, Rio Grande Valley Sector 

Wall Project After Action Report 
July 18, 2017 

 
Participants 
Manuel Padilla Jr, Chief Patrol Agent  

 Assistant to Mayor, City of Alamo 
 Executive Director, City of Donna 

Irene Munoz, Mayor, City of Donna 
Tony Martinez, Mayor, City of Brownsville 
Richard Garcia, Mayor, City of Edinburg 
Jim Darling, Mayor City of McAllen 

City Manager, City of Mission 
City Manager, City of Pharr 

Joel Villareal, Mayor, City of Rio Grande City 
City Manager, City of Roma 

 City Manager, City of Weslaco 
 Hidalgo County Judge 

 
Purpose 
To continue dialogue with community leaders from Brownsville to Roma, Texas regarding 
ongoing and planned activities along the Rio Grande in regards to the Executive Order on the 
wall and inform stakeholders on FY17/FY18 wall plans and courses of action. 
 
Discussion topics 
Chief Manuel Padilla Jr. asked all participants to introduce themselves then opened with a quick 
background on the last mayoral meeting held in McAllen, Texas on February 14, 2017.  
 
Discussion items included the following: 

• Personnel, Technology and Infrastructure, Security-Detection and Response/Resolution 
• Discussed issuance and intent of Executive Order 3767 
• Secure Fence Act, CPA identified requirements for operational control  
• A look at apprehensions and drug seizures FY17 vs FY18 
• Current Boring Projects for FY17 from San Diego, El Centro, El Paso, to the 35 gates in 

RGV 
• Wall Plan for FY 18, highlighting the miles in RGV ( miles of levee wall, miles 
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• Transparency on where wall is planned to go and discuss mitigation options within the 
engineering parameters in the Santa Ana Refuge; it will be placed on the exisiting levee 
berm.  

Concerns 

• Discussion led to the actual placement and concerns from city officials that no one wants 
to end up on the south side.  What will happen to home owners who are caught on the 
south side?  

• Weslaco City Manager expressed concerns regarding wildlife and biological exchange. 
• Mayor Darling asked where the traffic is going to end up after the wall and how you 

convince the public that we are not being overrun. He mentioned that tourism has taken a 
hit and that there is a perception that we will lose more visitors from coming to this area. 

• CPA Padilla said there are areas that are safe and there are areas that are not as safe. 
Marketing of the wall to the public to change perceptions is something we realize needs 
to be done as we realize its potential effect on Eco-Tourism to our area.  

• Brownsville Mayor Martinez gave his take on the gate project and the wall commenting,  
“None of this really makes sense, building a wall will make people wonder if they live in 
Mexico or the United States, this is going to negatively impact our community and drive 
down housing prices south of the wall.” He went on the say, “The wall costs too much 
and will ultimately prove ineffective…it’s a waste of spending.” 

• of the City of Pharr then asked, “Were we brought here to vent or do we 
have options?” Chief Padilla explained that until congress passes the FY 18 budget we 
won’t have more information.  

• All mayors and city representatives asked Chief Padilla to ensure that someone in 
Washington will take their concerns into consideration and that they want to be heard.  
Mayor Joel Villarreal expressed that he’d like his city engineers to meet with the 
Army Corps to get a brief on what areas will be affected.  
 

Additional Questions  
 

1. Will the proposed levy wall north of the Santa Ana refuge give the perception of the 
refuge being dangerous? 
 

2. How will genetic exchange (wildlife) take place if a portion of terrain is cut off by the 
proposed infrastructure? 

a. What’s the expected negative impact on eco-tourism? 
 

3. Where do we expect traffic will flow with new technology, infrastructure, and personnel 
and will the new infrastructure truly have a positive impact with regards to drug 
trafficking and alien smuggling? 
 

4. How will new infrastructure help local cities push messaging that the RGV is a safe place 
for people to visit and live? 
 

5. Will there be any type of marketing campaigns for infrastructure north of the wall? 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017138

(b) (6)

(b) (7)(E)-



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
Mayoral Meeting, Wall Update, Rio Grande Valley Sector Headquarters 
Page 3 of 4 

 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 
6. How are public safety efforts being addressed?  

 
7. How will this be “sold” to community members and when do you plan to meet with 

landowners? 
 

8. Why is the new infrastructure not being placed directly next to the river? 
 

9. Must ALL 3 factors of border security be utilized: Technology, Infrastructure, & 
Personnel?  Can you work with only technology and personnel? 
 

10. Will private landowners still have access to the river water? 
 
Summary and Follow-up 
The meeting lasted approximately one and half hours and as it wrapped, several city officials 
requested a projected timeline for the entire process from the gates to the construction of the 
wall. More than half of the participants also requested a meeting at the Santa Ana Refuge so they 
could get a better understanding of where the barrier would be constructed.  
 
The next day, City Manager  of Alamo, Texas requested a meeting with RGV 
Sector Border Patrol officials to explain where the proposed wall would go. He and Mayor Diana 
Martinez requested a meeting at their office to learn more and ask question on the proposed route 
since the Santa Ana Wildlife Refuge is adjacent to their city. The City of Alamo considers itself 
the “gateway to the Santa Ana”.  
 
DC  met at their offices on Thursday, July 20, 2017 and explained general 
USBP operations in the Rio Grande Valley as well as the planning process for miles of new 
proposed levee wall and border wall system, with specific discussions on the refuge. As part of 
this meeting, he led a brief tour along the refuge levee where the wall is planned. After the 
discussion, the mayor said she felt a bit better about it as she was led to believe we planned for a 
wall to go through the middle of the refuge.  
 
  
The Rio Grande Valley will continue outreach efforts with our community partners during the 
process/planning for border wall as updates are available.  
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From:
To:
Cc: CALVO, KARL H.
Subject: Border Wall Weekly (17-21 Jul)
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 4:31:05 PM
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (5)



Partnering & Outreach: 
- OFAM is on target to complete messaging materials to assist CSP leadership 

with educating stakeholders on the path to construction. These materials will 
emphasize the work CSP continues to do to compress the schedule to 
construct while also providing the necessary detail to explain why there are 
limits to our ability to compress further. 
During the Wall Briefing with S2 on July 19, CSP discussed limitations on the 
number of individuals who can physically enter the Starr County, Texas 
Assessor's office due to local policy restrictions of no more than four total 
individuals. CSP is currently coordinating with USBP RGV Sector and the 
Army Corps to determine if a call from S1 to Governor Abbott requesting an 
exception is necessary and what the impact of additional resources in that 
office might be. RGV Sector Chief Padilla is working to schedule a meeting 
with Starr County officials by mid next week to determine the County's 
willingness to make an exception. If local level engagement is insufficient and 
the Army Corps determines a schedule benefit will result from additional 
resources, ES will put forward a request to C1 and/or S1 to engage Governor 
Abbott. 

- On July 14, the Texas Observer posted a filQQ£ about soil sampling/drilling 
related to construction of border wall at the Santa Ana Refuge. The story which 
includes comments from an unnamed federal official, alleged/implied that the 
Santa Ana project was going to be the first wall project to take place and that 
the government was doing this away from public scrutiny. 

- On Tuesday, July 18, the House Appropriations Committee held the full 
committee mark-up of the FY 2018 OHS appropriations bill. 

- In response to recent media activity, Rep. Fi lemon Vela (D-TX-34) requested a 
meeting with CSP officials to discuss his concerns about plans to build wall 
on/near the Santa Ana National Wildl ife Refuge (NWR), to include recent 
geotechnical analysis efforts. The Acting Deputy Commissioner will meet with 
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Rep. Vela on Monday, July 24.  Additional Members, to include House
Homeland Security Ranking Member Bennie Thompson (D-MS-02) and Rep.
Vicente Gonzalez (D-TX-15), may attend.

-       Staff from additional Member offices have reached out with inquiries related to
wall as a result of the Santa Ana NWR press coverage.  USBP and OFAM
representatives spoke to a staffer to Rep. O’Rourke (D-TX-16) on Friday, July
21, about FY17 projects and recent activity.  Staff from the office of Sen. Martin
Heinrich (D-NM) will be contacted in the next 1-2 business days.

-       Staff from the House Oversight and Government Reform Committee have
requested a briefing on the border wall.  USBP and OFAM representatives will
be deployed to the Hill to provide an overview of what is covered in FY 2017,
what has been requested in FY 2018, and processes used to collect
requirements.  The briefing date and time has not yet been confirmed.
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From:
To: CALVO, KARL H.
Subject: FW: S1 Waiver - News Release and PAG
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 3:14:50 PM
Attachments: San Diego Waiver Press Release July 2017 MF edits.docx

PAG Border Wall Waiver MF edits July 2017.doc

Fysa

 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:33:57 PM
To: KOLBE, KATHRYN; BORKOWSKI, MARK S; 
Cc: ; LOWRY, KIM M
Subject: S1 Waiver - News Release and PAG

Good afternoon,
 
Attached is the News Release and PAG for announcing the S1 waiver.
 
Also,
 
Proposed Rollout Agenda is below

 
R/S
 

Assistant Commissioner (Acting)
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
Mobile

 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017145

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)-



OHS SECRETARY SIGNS WAIVER FOR BORDER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS IN SAN DIEGO 
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More information about the waiver is available in the Federal Register (HYPERLINK). 
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Office of Public Affairs 

Public Affairs Guidance 
Border Wall – San Diego Waiver   
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From:
To:
Cc: CALVO, KARL H.
Subject: FW: Materials for C2"s Vela Mtg
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 5:49:23 AM
Attachments: Rep Vela Placement vFINAL 072117.docx

Vela Briefing TPs v4  072317.docx
MR 421 RGV Proposed Levee Wall v2.pdf
Proposed RG-01 Alignment.png

Good Morning  Welcome back! I hope you were able to enjoy some leave.
 
C2 is meeting with Congressman Vela later today.  In prep he asked for some specific materials. They
are attached. There was a prep session with him that EAC Kolbe wasn’t able to attend last week. I
filled her in but wanted to make sure you also had a copy of the final materials.
 
Best,
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FY 2017 & 2018 Investment Plan 
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RGV Sector – Path to Construction 
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(b)(7)(E) RGV Sector Proposed Wall 

LEGEND 

Proposed Barrier 

Proposed ltv,i1es M®fiiliM 
- liltiLevee Wall System 

- Proposed .iles 
Levee Wall System 

Existing Barrier 

Existing Levee Wall 

•ff sheet measures less than llxll" it is a reduced print. 
Reduce scale accordingly. 

1 in= 6.41 mi 1:405,971 

(b)(7)(E) 

Michael Baker 
INTERNATIONAL 

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFIOAL USE ON LY (FOUO). 

It contains infonnation that may be exempt from public release under 
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with OHS policy relating to FOUO infonnation and is not be released to 
the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need•to-know" 
without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. 
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Acting Deputy Commissioner Vitiello Meeting with  
Congressman Vela 

July 24, 2017 

Introduction/Background 

• The capability that border wall provides (impedance/denial) has been an operational 
requirement for the Border Patrol for many years.   

• The use of border wall within our border security strategy has been tried, tested and 
developed for almost 30 years since agents were building it themselves out of 
leftover Vietnam-era landing mat.   

• The border wall is a part of an integrated system that will deter and prevent illegal 
entries, a requirement all along the Southwest Border. 

• It is important to know that when we use the term “system,” we refer to a 
combination of various types of infrastructure such as wall, fence,  roads, 

 and other related technology.  

• This system combines two mutually supporting elements: infrastructure and 
technology.  

o The border wall system establishes an enforcement zone where Agents are 
able to safely patrol a concentrated area along the border, making sure that 
unlawful entry is either denied or at least severely impeded.  

• When we build a wall, deploy additional agents and technology, we secure the 
border zone. Part of securing the border zone also means replacing old, less 
effective border fence and adding other elements to make our system more efficient 
and effective. 

Placemat 1 – Border Wall Requirements Identification & Prioritization 

• The decision to build border wall system and where it will be constructed is the result 
of a significant investment in planning the supports the U.S. Border Patrol’s larger 
strategy to gain and maintain operational control. 

• The Border Patrol’s deliberate planning process – the Capability Gap Analysis 
Process or CGAP – identifies capabilities essential for securing the border of the 
United States.   

• When identifying and analyzing gaps, USBP considers a dozen different capabilities.   
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Placemat 2 – FY 2017 & FY 2018 Investment Plan 

• CBP’s FY 2017 Enacted Appropriate included: 

o $292M to replace miles of pedestrian fence and miles of vehicle 
fence with  wall. 

o $49M to construct 35 gates, completing the second phase of the Rio 
Grande Valley Sector gates project which started after the execution of the 
Pedestrian Fence 225 program. 
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• CBP has identified its four highest priority fence replacement projects for execution 
with the FY 2017 funds.  They include: 

o Replacing 14 miles of legacy primary pedestrian fence in San Diego 
Sector with steel bollard wall. 

o Replacing miles of legacy primary pedestrian fence in El Centro Sector 
with  wall. 

o Replacing miles of vehicle fence in El Paso Sector with  
wall. 

o Replacing miles of legacy primary pedestrian fence in El Paso Sector 
with  wall. 

• San Diego Primary Fence Replacement 

o Operational need – the current 14 miles of barrier in SDC Sector was 
constructed with legacy landing mat materials  

  

o 

o 

o 

•  Primary Fence Replacement 

o Operational need – the current miles of barrier in El Centro Sector 
was constructed with legacy landing mat materials  

  

o 

o 

o 

•  Primary Fence Replacement 
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0 

0 

0 

• (b) (7)(E) Fence Replacement 

o Operational need - the current.miles of vehicle fence in EPT Sector 

0 

• RGV Gates Phase II - NOTE: Additional information provided on Placemat 3 
"RGV Sector Path to Construction" 

o Background -

• Beginning in 2008, CBP constructed approximately■ miles of 
border fencing in Hidalgo and Cameron Counties in the Rio Grande 
Valley Sector . 

• 

(b) (7)(E) 
• In 2013, CBP completed Phase 11 of this project, (b) (7)(E) 

- In order to complete this project, CBP will complete 35 
additional gates, funded with CBP's FY 2017 Enacted 
Appropriations. 

o Operational need - the RGV Gate Project will increase impedance and 
denial capabi lities to combat illegal cross-border traffic 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017163 



0 (b) (7)(E) 
(b) (7)(E) Gate location breakdown is as follows: 

• CBP's FY 2018 President's Budget Request included: 

0 

0 
(b) ( 5), (b) (7)(E) 

0 

• 14 miles of replacement secondary in the San Diego BIS 

o Operational need - the current 14 miles of seconda 
Sector 

o While we expect that the border wall in the Rio Grande Valley ma 
much like what has already been constructed in that location · 
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o Prototype -

• 
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• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• llmiles of levee wall system in the Rio Grande Valley 

o Operational need - RGV Sector 

0 

0 

0 
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• llmiles of border wall system in the Rio Grande Valley: 

o USBP has identif ied approximate ly■miles of re 
wall s stem in the Rio Grande Valley, 

o We are working to prioritize the \WffW miles for execution within the­
miles identified . This work is expected to complete by later this summer 
after which time OFAM will f inalize its acquisition plan and project 
schedules. 

0 (b) (7)(E) 
Placemat 3 - Rio Grande Valley Path to Construction 

• Activities to date for Rio Grande Valley (funded with reprogrammed funds) include: 

o CBP has been consulting with the appropriate Federal partners in each 
project location. In the Rio Grande Valley, CBP has and continues to 
consult with the U.S. Fish and Wi ldl ife Service and the U.S. International 
Boundary and Water Commission . 

o CBP is also committed to regular communications with local officials and 
has engaged local mayors across the Valley through formal meetings to 
discuss the proposed projects and answer questions. 

o The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, on behalf of CBP, awarded a contract 
to Michael Baker International (Baker) to complete prel iminary design 
work for the FY 2017 replacement fence projects and 100% design for the 
iQIIIIIJrniles of new levee wall system in the Rio Grande Valley, 
requested in the FY 2018 PB. 

o This desi · · · ntified 

o Baker has already or will be completing work of th is nature along all_ 
miles of the proposed levee wall al ignment. 

• Work is taking place on Federal lands where CBP has the 
appropriate interest to conduct work. 

• CBP has also completed Categorical Exclusions (CATEXs) as 
required by the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) to 
ensure our environmental compliance obligations are met. 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: REVISED: RE: FOR Weekly Wall Update Email for EAC/C1
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:58:35 PM

Here you go – just need the Bottom line piece and note the green item. 
Includes the Vela update from
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Partnering & Outreach: 

- On Tuesday, July 18, the House Appropriations Committee held the full 
committee mark-up of the FY 2018 OHS appropriations bill. 

- On July 14, the Texas Observer posted a story about soil sampling/drilling 
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

o The story was picked up by several other local and national media outlets 
over the weekend creating intense media attention about CBP's 
involvement/intentions at the Santa Ana Refuge. Understanding the 
challenges this story created, CBP/OPA took the following actions to 
miti ate the im act of the sto . 

- In response to recent media activity, Rep. Filemon Vela (D-TX-34) requested a 
meeting with CBP officials to discuss his concerns about plans to build wall 
on/near the Santa Ana National Wi ldl ife Refuge (NWR), to include recent 
geotechnical analysis efforts. The Acting Deputy Commissioner will meet with 
Rep. Vela on Monday, July 24. Additional Members, to include House 
Homeland Security Ranking Member Bennie Thompson (D-MS-02) and Rep. 
Vicente Gonzalez (D-TX-15), may attend. 

- Staff from additional Member offices have reached out with inquiries related to 
wall as a resu lt of the Santa Ana NWR press coverage. USBP and OFAM 
representatives spoke to a staffer to Rep. O'Rourke (D-TX-16) on Friday, July 
21, about FY17 projects and recent activity. Staff from the office of Sen. Martin 
Heinrich (D-NM) will be contacted in the next 1-2 business days. 

- Staff from the House Oversight and Government Reform Committee have 
requested a briefing on the border wall. USBP and OFAM representatives will 
be deployed to the Hill to provide an overview of what is covered in FY 2017, 
what has been requested in FY 2018, and processes used to collect 
requirements. The briefing date and time has not yet been confirmed, but is 
likely to happen on or around July 27. 
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From:
To: CALVO, KARL H.
Subject: FW: Materials for C2"s Vela Mtg
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 5:47:37 AM
Attachments: Rep Vela Placement vFINAL nkc 072117.docx

Vela Briefing TPs v4 nkc 072317.docx
MR 421 RGV Proposed Levee Wall v2.pdf
Proposed RG-01 Alignment.png

Karl – FYSA. EAC Kolbe wanted a back brief of the Vela conversation with C2, which I gave her after I
joined the OMB call. Attached are the materials I finalized and sent back to OCA yesterday. With all
of us traveling today, everything needed to be packaged and sent over the weekend.
 
I will send on the
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

BW1 FOIA CBP 017176
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

BW1 FOIA CBP 017177
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• CBP has identified its four highest priority fence replacement projects for execution 
with the FY 2017 funds.  They include: 

o Replacing 14 miles of legacy primary pedestrian fence in San Diego 
Sector with  wall. 

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

FW: Final Docs for C2 
Thursday, July 13, 2017 1:39:03 PM 
C2 Talking Points for Chairman Carter RM Roybal-Allard v4.docx 
HAC Chair Ranking Member Placement v6.docx 
RGV Project Real Estate - Hypothet ical Property Impacts vl nkc.pptx 
MR 421 RGV Proposed Levee Wall .pdf 
GNEB Report Before and After Photos of Restoration Efforts.docx 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, Ju ly 5, 2017 8:30 AM 

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Final Docs for C2 

2 copies of each 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, Ju ly 5, 2017 7:29 AM 

To: KOLBE, KATHRY 

Cc: CALVO, KARL H. 

(b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Final Docs for C2 

Good Morning EAC Kolbe -

I understand you' re looking for the placemat that C2 used during his Congressional meetings last 

week. That is the second attached document "HAC Chair Ranking Member Placemat v6." I've also 

included the "back pocket" items C2 had at his d isposal shou ld you require t hose as well. PW for t he 

placemat coming under separate cover. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 4:21 PM 

To: KOLBE,KATHRYN (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • 1 • • (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Final Docs for C2 
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Deputy Commissioner Vitiello Meeting with  
Chairman Carter & Ranking Member Roybal-Allard 

Talking Points 
June 27, 2017 
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Ma'am - Attached please find the update placemat, associated talking points per our discussion this 

morning and three items that are "back pocket" items for C2. Those include: 

• The real estate "patchwork quilt" (b) (5) 

• Some sample photos of the "before" and "after" fence construction on refuge/wilderness 

land, 

• RGV proposed levee wall map (b) (7)(E) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Chief of Staff 

Office of Facil ities and Asset Management 

iilllllh1 
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FY 2017 & 2018 Investment Plan 
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RGV Sector – Path to Construction 
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RGV Project Real Estate – Hypothetical Landownership Impacts*:
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Map Request 421 - RGV Sector Proposed Wall 

LEGEND 

Proposed Barrier 

- Proposed "1iles Wlii•iM 
®ttf1@ ~vee Wall System 

- Proposed ■Miles 
Levee Wall System 

Existing Fence 

Existing Pedestrian Fence 

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
Subject: RE: Border Wall Update (17-21 Jul)
Date: Friday, July 28, 2017 5:06:06 PM

Draft update is below.  Couple notes

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)



(b) (5)



Partnering & Outreach:
-        Enterprise Services is completing a briefing to support explanation of the

BW1 FOIA CBP 017202
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government acquisition and construction processes to help stakeholders
understand the requisite processes and associated timelines.

-        Staff from the House Oversight and Government Reform Committee have
requested a briefing on the border wall.  The briefing date and time has not yet
been confirmed.

 
 
 
 
READY FOR EDITS
SORRY YOU ARE SICK
 
HAVE A GREAT WEEKEND
 
LET ME KNOW IF YOU NEED ANYTHING!
 
SAFE TRAVELS!!!!
 
Best,
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Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

1m916w11 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) From 
Sent: Frida 
To: 
Subject: FW: Border Wall Update (17-21 Jul) 

From: KOLBE, KATHRYN 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 3:31:01 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KE 

LOWRY, KIM M; ; 
(USBP); LUCK, SCOTT A (USBP); SAHAKIAN, DIANE V; BORKOWSKI, MARK 
IWIWttPlff· PEREZ, ROBERT E; LADOWICZ, JOHN P; FALK, SCOTT K (OCC) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Border Wall Update (17-21 Jul) 



(b) (5)



Partnering & Outreach: 
- Enterprise Services is completing a briefing to support explanation of the 

government acquisition and construction processes to help stakeholders 
understand the requ isite processes and associated timelines. 

- Last week, the Texas Observer posted a ~ about soi l sampl ing/drill ing 
related to construction of border wall at the Santa Ana Refuge. The story which 
includes comments from an unnamed federal official, alleged/implied that the 
Santa Ana project was going to be the first wall project to take place and that 
the overnment was doin this awa from ublic scrutin . 

- The House Appropriations Committee held the full committee mark-up of the 
FY 2018 OHS appropriations bill. 

- Staff from additional member offices have reached out with inquiries related to 
wall as a resu lt of the Santa Ana NWR press coverage: Rep. O'Rourke (D-TX-
16) & Sen. Martin Heinrich (D-NM). C2 will meet with Rep. Fi lemon Vela (D-
TX-34) on Mon, Jul 24th_ 

- Staff from the House Oversight and Government Reform Committee have 
requested a briefing on the border wall. The briefing date and time has not yet 
been confirmed. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017206 



VR, KK
 
Kathryn L. Kolbe
Executive Assistant Commissioner
Enterprise Services
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office
Cell
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From: CALVO, KARL H.
To: KOLBE, KATHRYN
Cc:
Subject: Wall Waivers Status
Date: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 5:13:52 PM

Kathryn,
 
Today when meeting with  on a non-wall related matter, he asked for a summary of
the current status of all waivers being contemplated.  Below, please find the answer to his request,
which as I understand it, C1 would like to see ASAP.  I wanted to ensure this was sent back through
you for visibility, please let me know if you’d like OFAM to take any further action.

VR, Karl
 
Below is the current list of planned waivers and a short status of each:

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



 

Karl H. Calvo, CFM, PMP
Assistant Commissioner, Office of Facilities and Asset Management
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

(Office)
cell)
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Kathryn, 

CALVO, KARL H. 
KOLBE KATHRYN 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
FW: Waiver Publication 

Wednesday, August 02, 2017 8:40:21 AM 
PAG Border Wall Waiver FINAL.DOC 

Per your request on EO Call, below and attached is Border Wa ll PAG and Waiver announcement. 

We'll reach out to OPA today to confirm t his meets t he need in response to CBP article or develop 

something further. 

v/r Karl 

Karl H Calvo, CFM, PMP 
Assistant Commissioner 
Office of Facilities & Asset Management 

cell) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: CALVO, KARL H. 

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 10:40 AM 

T , 1 : • • (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(b ) (o ), (b ) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Waiver Publication 

Kathryn, 

FYSA. ... so far, Wall Street Journal, NY Times, Federal Computer Week and The Daily Caller (London) 

have reached out and contacted OHS OPA so far on the Wa iver publication this morning. Attached is 

the PAG ... below is the release. I'm sure there will be more as t his gains momentum. 

v/r Karl 

Assistant Commissioner, Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Washington, DC .all Office) 
cell) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 10:33 AM 

To: CALVO, KARL H. 

Cc 
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Subject: RE: Waiver Publication
 
The release and the PAG…which was circulated yesterday.  DHS OPA has the lead.
NY Times just asked about it now as well.

SECRETARY KELLY SIGNS WAIVER TO EXPEDITE BORDER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS IN
SAN DIEGO AREA

 
WASHINGTON – Secretary of Homeland Security John Kelly signed a waiver July 26 to waive certain
laws, regulations and other legal requirements to ensure the expeditious construction of barriers
and roads in the vicinity of the international border near San Diego.  The waiver will be published in
the Federal Register in the coming days.
 
This waiver is pursuant to authority granted to the Secretary of Homeland Security by Congress and
covers a variety of environmental, natural resource, and land management laws.
 
The Department has exercised the waiver authority in Section 102 of the Illegal Immigration Reform
and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 (IIRIRA), as amended, on five previous occasions from 2005
to 2008. 
 
The waiver covers certain border infrastructure projects in the United States Border Patrol’s San
Diego Sector, one of the busiest sectors in the nation.  In fiscal year 2016 alone, the United States
Border Patrol apprehended more than 31,000 illegal aliens and seized 9,167 pounds of marijuana
and 1,317 pounds of cocaine in the San Diego Sector.
 
The sector remains an area of high illegal entry for which there is an immediate need to improve
current infrastructure and construct additional border barriers and roads.  To begin to meet the
need for additional border infrastructure in this area, DHS will implement various border
infrastructure projects.  These projects will focus on an approximately 15-mile segment of the
border within the San Diego Sector that starts at the Pacific Ocean and extends eastward, to
approximately one mile east of what is known as Border Monument 251.
 
Congress provided the Secretary of Homeland Security with a number of authorities necessary to
carry out DHS’s border security mission.  One of these authorities is found at section 102 of the
IIRIRA. 
 
Section 102(a) of IIRIRA provides that the Secretary of Homeland Security shall take such actions as
may be necessary to install additional physical barriers and roads in the vicinity of the United States
border to deter illegal crossings in areas of high illegal entry into the United States.  In section 102(b)
of IIRIRA, Congress has called for the installation of additional fencing, barriers, roads, lighting,
cameras, and sensors on the southwest border.  Finally, in section 102(c) of IIRIRA, Congress granted
to the Secretary of Homeland Security the authority to waive all legal requirements that the
Secretary, in his sole discretion, determines necessary to ensure the expeditious construction of the
barriers and roads authorized by section 102 of IIRIRA. 
 
The Department is implementing President Trump’s Executive Order 13767, Border Security and
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Immigration Enforcement Improvements, and continues to take steps to immediately plan, design 

and construct a physica l wall along the southern border, using appropriate materials and technology 

to most effectively achieve complete operational control of the sout hern border. 

While the waiver eliminates DHS's obligation to comply w ith various laws with respect to covered 

projects, the Department rema ins committed to environmental stewardsh ip with respect to t hese 

projects. DHS has been coordinating and consulting -- and intends to continue doing so - with other 

federal and state resource agencies to ensure impacts to the environment, wildlife, and cultural and 

historic artifacts are analyzed and minimized, to the extent possible. 

From (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 10:25 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

(b )( 6); (b )(7)(C) 
(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Waiver Publication 

Federa l Computer Week, Daily Caller (London) and Wall Street Journal so far. 

From: CALVO, KARL H. 

To 
Subject: FW: Waiver Publication 

- With- out, can you respond? 

From: CALVO, KARL H. 
Sent: Tuesdi , Au! st 01, 2017 9:49:43 AM 
To: iWtU1JMt11 ~ 
Subject: Waiver Pu lcation 

-Any news media inquiries on the Publication of the Waiver, which I think became public at 
0845 today? 
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From: OFAM-TASKINGS 

To: 
Cc: 

Wl@IWINI~ 
OFAM-TASKIN~ ; mu1G>mtw• 

Subject: RE: Quad Olarts 

Date : Friday, July 28, 2017 1:38:51 PM 

Attachments : OFAM PAE Slides July 2017 TI and Border Wall 07272017 BPAM.pptx 

Good Aftemoc :-rnmr: 
FME/BP AM's updated slides are attached for your clearance. 

Thank you, ,,.., 
Senior Task Manager 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

■---
-----Orioinal Mess6e-----

Frow·P@J9>IJl!Jl 
Sent W dn da J l 26 20 17 11 09AM 
To: 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Quad Cha11s 

OFAM-TASKINGS (b) (7)(E) 

OK. I will send my package up today (without The Border Wall and FM&E TI), with a note they are pending. I 
will append the package on Friday. 

IWl911W1 
Po1tfolio Ac{£tsition Executive, Enterprise Services 

ilPNIPW 

NOTICE - the following programs will be transitioning to new Acquistion Program Managers in FYI 7Q4: 

IIIIModemization transitioning to (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

-----Original Message-----

Frow-WfflPWI 
Sent W dn da J l 26 20 17 11 07 AM 
To 
Cc (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Quad Cha11s 

APIS transitioning to (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

OFAM-TASKINGS (b) (7)(E) 

My apologies · · · we will provide the updated quad chai1s to you on Friday. AC Calvo is IDY this week, so we 
will need the extra time to coordinate his review of the revised materials. 
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Branch Chief, Strategic Conummications 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

■1111-■ 
-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent W dn da J l 26 201 7 10 49 AM 
To 
Cc (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Quad Chai1s 

Thank you. 

1WIWIII 
Po1tfolio Acr sition Executive, Enterprise Services 

(WIWIWII •1 

OFAM-TASKINGS (b) (7)(E) 

NOTICE - the following prograins will be transitioning to new Acquistion Program Managers in FYI 7Q4: 

.. Modernization transitioning to (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) -APIS transitioning to (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

-----Ori oinal Message-----

Fron- -19P 
Sent W dn da J l 26 201 7 1040AM 
To: 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) OFAM-TASKINGS (b) (7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Quad Chai1s 

Good moming :rm:r:•::-Tpdates to the Tl/Border Wall chat1s will be completed before noon tomon-ow. 

Thankrnou, 

IEIXWtl 
Branch Chief, Strategic Conummications 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

~ bil~ 

-----Orioinal Mess,ar----
From:CMMB 
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:34 PM 
To: OFAM-TASKINGS 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Quad Chai1s 

Good Afternoon. 

Checking on the status of the updates to the Tl/Border Wall Quad chai1s. I can use the chai1s received last month to 
complete the package going fo1wai·d to CAE and EAC. 

If the preference is to use more 'cwrent' chait s, please provide updates by cob today. 
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Thank you, 

-----Orioinal Messa e-----From:IO>J • t l!JlonBehalfOfOFAM-TASKINGS 
s 

Subject: RE: Quad Chai1s 

Good aftemoon, 

Please find the attached Quad Charts. The TI/Border Wall updates ai·e in progress and OFAM is tat·geting early next 
week for submittal. 

Best, 

-Task Manager 
Agile Grnup 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management U.S. Customs and Border Protection ...... 

• E,t!J' ~~ 
, (b) (6), (b)(7)(C) 

- I - I . ' ' . 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

• • 
Subject: RE: Quad Chat1s 

Goodmoming 

(b) (7)(E) 

Just checking in on ETA updated quad charts. 
I was hoping to get then to CAE abd EAC this week. 

Thanks much for the suppo1t 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Po1folio Acquisition Executive, 
Enterprise Services 
Customs and Border Protection .,., 
Please note the transition of thellfli\,1odemization prograin to 

From:lUJlmJmJflili 
Sent: Mo~ . Julfij 7, 2017 10:02:32 AM 
To{W-JW17 
Cc: OFAM-TASKINGS 
Subject: RE: Quad Chat1s 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

- I apologize, but I missed this email when it came in. The end of last week was a house on fire. I will send 
this to the PMO and ask them to update their quad charts by COB today if that' s okay . 
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For any future requests, please send to OFAM Taskings (CCed here), with a CC to me and  This will ensure
I don’t miss an email and that AC Calvo sees the product through the proper chain.

Best,

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:56 PM
To:
Subject: Quad Charts

Will it be possible to get the final OFAM quad charts by cob tomorrow?  (you were going to make the Border Wall
current and add in the slides for MAP using the June 2017 portfolio review slides to build the quad chart)

I know AC Calvo wanted one last look before you send them to me.  I have sent all other ES slides up to CAE’s
office and will add in the OFAM which I get the final copy from you.

I am also being asked by EAC front office staff to send the full package to EAC Kolbe as well.  Thanks for much for
assisting with set up of meeting yesterday and for the help with the Quad charts as well.

Thanks,

Portfolio Acquisition Executive, Enterprise Services

NOTICE – the following programs will be transitioning to new Acquistion Program Managers in FY17Q4:

-  Modernization transitioning to -APIS transitioning to

BW1 FOIA CBP 017224

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(E)

-
-

-

-
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PAE Assessment: XXXXX 1 



PAE Assessment: XXXXX 2 



PAE Assessment: XXXXX 3 



PAE Assessment: XXXXX 4 



PAE Assessment: XXXXX 5 



PAE Assessment: XXXXX 6 



PAE Assessment: XXXXX 7 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Tuesday, August 01, 2017 12:27:23 PM 
Border Wall Update (24-28 Jul).msq 
Border Wall Update (17-21 Jul).msq 
Border Wall Update (26-30 Jun).msq 
Border Wall Weekly Activity Report (3-10 Jul 17).msg 
Border Wall Update (17-21 Jul).msq 

- Can you print one copy of each of the attachments for me? 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Chief of Staff 

Office of Facil ities and Asset Management ..... 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017232 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

KOLBE. KATHRYN 

MCALEENAN. K · .:.o..:.,.:..:.:a;"'"-'-"""-"-''-"'-""'-'-""~ 
CALVO. KARL H 
LOWRY. KIM M: 
SAHAKIAN. DIA 
FALK. SCOTT K OCC 
Border Wall Update (24-28 Jul) 

Sunday, July 30, 2017 8:19:33 PM 

Commissioner/Deputy: 

Bottom Line: The waiver for the San Diego border wall prototype and 14 miles of 
replacement wall was signed by the Secretary on 26 July (see attached) and is 
expected to publish in the Federal Register on Tuesday, 1 Aug. CSP filed its agency 
response to the PennaGroup protest on 26 July. 
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Waiver
-        On July 26, the Secretary signed the San Diego waiver.  DHS OGC submitted

the waiver to the Federal Register on July 28.  The Federal Register will post
the waiver on its website on Tuesday, August 1 at 8:45 am and will publish the
waiver in the hard copy publication on Wednesday, August 2.  The waiver will
be legally effective upon publication.  The waiver includes 38 environmental
and natural resources laws.  Embargoed notifications regarding the publication
of the waiver will be sent to appropriate Congressional offices on July 31. 

Partnering & Outreach:
-        Operation Unified Resolve is a multi-jurisdictional operation designed to ensure

agencies execute integrated, flexible and coordinated measures to address
protester threats and/or incidents in San Diego during the prototype
construction of the border wall. On Thursday, July 27, BP held an executive
update briefing with the San Diego and Chula Vista Police Departments, San

BW1 FOIA CBP 017234

(b) (5)

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



Diego Sherriff, California Highway Patrol, San Diego County Fire, San Diego 
Fire & Rescue as well as count officials. 

Congressional Affairs 
- On Tuesday, 1 Aug, Chief Provost will brief SAC/HS Chairman John Boozman 

and Ranking Member Jon Tester regarding the wall requirements process, FY 
2018 mileage, and land acquisition issues. 

- On Wednesday, 2 Aug, representatives from USBP and OFAM will brief staff 
from the House Oversight and Government Reform Committee on background, 
processes, and recent developments related to the border wal l. 

VR, KK 

Kathryn L. Kolbe 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Enterprise Services 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection ~:0•-
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

KOLBE. KATHRYN 

MCALEENAN. K · .:.o..:.t.:..:."""-'-'-"'"-"-"-"'-"""-'""""'~ 
CALVO. KARL 
LOWRY. KIMM 
SAHAKIAN. D 

FALK. SCOTT K OCC 
Border Wall Update (17-21 Jul) 

Monday, July 24, 2017 10:31:04 AM 

Commissioner/Deputy: 

P . . 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017236 



 
Partnering & Outreach:

BW1 FOIA CBP 017237
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- Enterprise Services is completing a briefing to support explanation of the 
government acquisition and construction processes to help stakeholders 
understand the requ isite processes and associated timelines. 

- Last week, the Texas Observer posted a story about soi l sampl ing/drill ing 
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

- T 

- Staff from additional member offices have reached out with inquiries related to 
wall as a resu lt of the Santa Ana NWR press coverage: Rep. O'Rourke (D-TX-
16) & Sen. Martin Heinrich (D-NM). C2 will meet with Rep. Fi lemon Vela (D-

TX-34) on Mon, Jul 24th. 
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

g:;IIIP 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

KOLBE. KATHRYN 

MCALEENAN. · .:.o..:.t.:..:."""-'-'-"'"-"-"-"'-"""-'""""'~ 
CALVO. KAR 

Border Wall Update (26-30 Jun) 

Saturday, July 1, 2017 10:43:32 PM 

Commissioner/Deputy: 



 
FY17 Program Execution:

-        CBP hosted the kick-off meeting for the recently awarded
architectural/engineering contract Wednesday, June 28, and included both the
contractor and the US International Boundary and Water Commissioner
(IBWC) who will have to review and approve designs. The meeting was very
positive and underscored the partnership that already exists between CBP and
IBWC, upon which we will continue to build.

 

Partnering & Outreach: 
-        Border Patrol & Enterprise Services finalized the border wall requirements

analysis & investment strategy, and continue to refine their inputs to the
decision support tool in an effort to improve both the outputs as well as CBP’s
ability to repeat and defend the use of the tool.

-        On Tuesday, June 27 at 2 p.m. OPA facilitated a “Pen and Pad” session with
DC-based media by the Deputy Commissioner on the current status of the
Wall as well as the prototype process.  

  There were 41 news clips from the 27
different outlets in attendance that were posted within 12 hours of the event.

-        Congressional Engagement:
o   The Deputy Commissioner provided two border wall briefings this week

to Congressman Cuellar, HAC-HS Chairman Carter, and Ranking
Member Roybal-Allard.

o   AC Calvo and Chief  presented the border wall decision model to
the SAC-HS staff.

o   Both briefings were well received, with interest expressed by both the
HAC-HS and SAC-HS for follow-on briefings on the comprehensive wall
requirements for the entire southwest border.

 
VR, KK
 
Kathryn L. Kolbe
Executive Assistant Commissioner
Enterprise Services

BW1 FOIA CBP 017240
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date : 

Report {3-10 Jul 17) 
Tuesday, July 11, 2017 8:23:32 AM 

Commissioner/Deputy: 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017242 



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
to the schedule as we seek to move forward on the tMrQlmiles of new wall 
construction in RGV. 

Partnering & Outreach: 
- Border Patrol & Enterprise Services expect to complete a refined version of the 

decision support tool and its output the week of Jul 10th. 

- CSP continues to coordinate with OHS and 0MB on funding opt ions■NI 

- OPA and OFAM are coordinating closely to develop proactive engagements to 
include social media that highlight the overall util ity of barrier as part of CBP's 
border security strategy and CBP's current wall construction efforts including 

(b) (7)(E) completion of the projects. 

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

BW1 FOIA CBP 017243 



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

MCALEENAN. K · _.:.o..:....:..:."""'--'"""'-"-"-"'-'""""""""""""'-
CALVO. KARL H 
LOWRY. KIM M: 
SAHAKIAN. DIA 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Border Wall Update (17-21 Jul) 

Monday, July 24, 2017 10:31:04 AM 

Commissioner/Deputy: 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017245 



Partnering & Outreach:

BW1 FOIA CBP 017246
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

g:0•-
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: can you take one final look pls?
Date: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:30:46 PM

Quick question – Waiver 6 on – the Waiver tracker from the IPT said miles of new fence
construction in RGV.  

 

Special Projects Analyst
Agile Group
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mobile:

 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 2:11 PM
To:

Subject: FW: can you take one final look pls?
 
FYSA
 

 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 5:07 PM
To: CALVO, KARL H.
Subject: FW: can you take one final look pls?
 
Karl – Your Ready-To-Send for EAC Kolbe on waivers.
 
Kathryn – Today when meeting with  on a non-wall related matter, he asked for a
summary of the current status of all waivers being contemplated.  Below, please find the answer to
his request, which as I understand it C1 would like to see ASAP.  I wanted to ensure this was sent
back through you for visibility, please let me know if you’d like OFAM to take any further action.

VR, Karl
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017248
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(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Chief of Staff 

Office of Facil ities and Asset Management Mobi:alll m,~_.!,__ -~• 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

RE: can you take one final look pis? 

Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:29:S0 PM 

Looks good to me. Checked it aga inst the waiver tracker thatllllent out last night. 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 2:11 PM 

Subject: FW: can you take one final look pis? 

FYSA 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 5:07 PM 

To: CALVO, KARL H. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: can you take one final look pis? 

Karl - Your Ready-To-Send for EAC Kolbe on waivers. 

Kathryn - Today when meeting with (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) on a non-wall related matter, he asked for a 

summary of the current status of all waivers being contemplated. Below, please fi nd t he answer to 

his request, which as I understand it Cl would like to see ASAP. I wanted to ensure this was sent 

back through you for visibility, please let me know if you'd li ke OFAM to take any further action. 

VR, Karl 

Please fi nd below the current list of planned waivers and a short status of each. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017251 
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Chief of Staff
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
Mobile

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017253
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Slides for USACE meeting tomorrow
Date: Sunday, February 05, 2017 9:18:40 PM
Attachments: USACE Meeting 02 06 17.pptx

Copy of Compiled notes updated 1 30 17.xlsx

– here are the slides for the USACE meeting tomorrow based on all the moving parts this
weekend. Any edits – let me know. I am leaving my house at 3:45 am, but will check email and leave
time for edits in the am. Also, I am including the excel doc with the detailed notes about the projects
if you want that level of detail for tomorrow as well.
 

Branch Chief, Communications and Workforce Strategy
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
Mobile:
 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017254
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CBP Enterprise Services 

Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

USACE Wall Strategy Discussion 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

February 6, 2017 



Wall Program Phases 

New Wall 
Construction 

Phase 3 
New Wall 

Construction 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

•1(SOC/EPT)· !WW&1iles 

• (RGV)·W,fMiles 

ew -(RGV, LRT, TCA, EPT, BBT)· rpm•Miles 
condary - (ELC, EPT, LRT, SOC, TCA, YUM): 1nrm•11::11iti~,,:n1Miles 

to Wall - (ELC, EPT, SOC, TCA, YUM): 'les 

F to Wall - (ELC, EPT, SOC, TCA, YUM): __ 111 

• -Miles in all nine Sectors 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017256 
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/>.ND,1s. 

, ~I Phase 1 a Projects 
---..... FA~ ;,._.. ________________________________________ _ 

(b )(7)(E) • Phase 1 a encompasses approximately miles of 
new primary wall construction in the San Diego and El Paso 
Sector Areas of Responsibility (AOR). 

• The Phase 1 a project details are as follows: 
Project Location Project Title Estimated Wall Mileage* 

San Diego Sector 

San Diego Sector SD 

San Diego Sector SD 

San Diego Sector SD 

El Paso Sector 

El Paso Sector 

TOTAL 

*Estimated wall mileage is based on an initial review of requirements in geographical information 
systems. However, more accurate estimates can be provided subsequent to site reconnaissance and 
design completion. Final segment length will not be determined until construction completion. 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection BW1 FOIA CBP 017257 
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- -- 11'.q~ 

- .& .a, 

I ~.; . I Phase 1 Project Example Timeline 
-. - . ~ -

'A 

Example PhClSe l Projea 

Environmenta 

w aiver oevelopment 
Procure Env and survey Contracts 

outreach (publlc and land managers 
Environmental Surveys 

BIOIOglCal & CUiturai Report 
Environmental Stewardship Plan 

I 

I 

Real Estate 
Site v IsIt & Tract ovmershIp Research 

Right of Entry (ROE 
Dedaration of Taking Devel. & ReView 

DOJ Files Action & Obtain ROE-S 

Met es & sounds survey & Valuation 
Acquire Title Insurance 

Offer to sell • Private Landowner 

Declaration of Taking (CBP/USACE/OOJ 

I 

I 

Design Build Contract Acquisition 

Inreragency Agreement Development & Execution 
Request for Proposal (RFP) Planning & Development 

Draft Project RFP & survey 
Pre-Final & Final RFP Prep/Review* 

RFP Advertise through Award 

Design·ll>Jild Contract Award (1) 

Design and Construtt 
complete Design (60,90,100%) 

Construction Start 

San Oiego seccor - ApproKimately . iles of wall • oeslgn/ 8uild construct ion cont ract Schedule 

Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 APf-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 sep-11 

+ 14 c!av wartl'l£ PE:riod 

---i 

L :=J 

7 
L_ 

I~ 

~ 
L_ 

~ -
L__ 

* I 

-

*Includes (egal review, ccmment revk·N, and enginrerittg review. 

(lJ A aes~n buita co,,ucti is wnen lht USO hires a single {t1m co lJOUJ aes;g,, ona consuuc.c f)tOjecr ,equiremems. Therefore, ope, oonftoct cv.•ortJ design mc1>-c OCC'Uf l>f:f(Jff: construc.uon 0011 beg!n. 

PletJ$e Nor.:: This u hecMe is dttJft-. ilosellne schecM e wiN b;: developed os o part of rhe project develcpment team's project u quirement doC11ment. -EKpedited Schedule 

Waite CBP c.ono,essiOflc,f NoriJlcorton Reoui1emenr 

Comrac-t is Low Pritt Techtticc lfy Acceprcbfe 

I 
~ 

I 

AoenC'; Atceoranceor APoratsetJ varue ror Proaeroes >S.S(ll{ BW1 FOIA CBP 017258 



Timeline Details 

• Within Phase 1a, CBP expects to award its first design-build construction 
contract by July 31st 2017 with design to occur from August 1 through 
September 29 for a September 30, 2017 construction start.  

• CBP will utilize a similar expedited scheduling approach to stagger the 
remaining five projects for award from August 1 through October 31, 2017.  

• The expected period of performance once construction begins is 100 to 
150 days depending on the complexity of the project.

• This will result in completion of the first of the Phase 1 projects by February 
28, 2018 

• All remaining Phase 1 projects will be completed by May 31, 2018.

5
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Draft Organizational Chart 

Comll'1.lnications Lead 

ffl?lf 11\11111 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)("')(C) 
WaQ 

Prcgram Manag;r (le~l 111)1 
Deput/ Progra m Mmager 

r@mllMW 
ExocutiVG Assistant E>cocutivo Assisiant 

@N§llffl31 
(BPAM) 

M"11NMI 
(BPAM) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ConstJEngineeroig IPT 
l ead: TBD li'SACE~ 
Leacilb§Il£1AIUJ 

(BPAM) 

BusO; Le"d: 
MIWI\PQ'f Ps>AM) 

PMs/Engineets 
(SPAM CTR) (x6-9) 

Ops Cell l ead 
(USACE) 

Ops Coll CTRs 
(X5) Fen Worth 

Ops Cell CTRs 
Districts (x5- IO) 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

rtlMf!Mt 
(BPAM) 

Analyst (SPAM CTR) 
(x2) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Master Scruxluler: 

ltOIWifiMMd 
(BPAM) 

RB ENVIPT 
ENVLeaa: . •. • 

(BPAIAl 
RE L.ea(1~,1MN 

USACE 

REAL ESTATE: ENVIRON ll'E NT AL 

[f1tlll2i1FPAM) CTR (COR) (SPAM) 

USAC E POC lBD (x3) ENV CTR (BPAM){x3) 

FinancelAcquisition IPT 
Lead: 

MI@IWIMJ 

~- ~l 
(BPAM) (BPAM) 

A Fnanoo Milt'- Ana~ st: 
11111:11:111:1 

(BPAM) (BPAM) 

USACE POC lBD (x5) 
.-.1m■ 

(BPAM) 
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Acquisition Strategy 

• CBP continues to work with USACE to establish Multiple Award Task Order Contracts 
(MATOC) and Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) Contracts to allow for an 
expedited contract award process for fence construction.

• This acquisition strategy is dependent on ability to utilize BSFIT (O&M) funds recovered 
from completed fence replacement projects.

• This money will fund the seed projects to establish the MATOC pools. 

8PREDECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Pool Set-Aside
Beginning 

Contract Capacity Total $ Awarded Reserved Capacity Available Capacity Current Status of Procurement

SW Border Patrol Sectors Unrestricted $75,000,000 $30,095,148 $0 44,904,852 Awarded
Laredo, Del Rio, & Big Bend SDVOSB $70,000,000 $15,219,270 $32,500,000 22,280,730 Awarded
RGV Sector 8(a) Phase 1 SSEB begins 1/17/17
El Paso, Tucson & Yuma Sectors 8(a) Phase 1 RFP will issue on 1/27/17
San Diego & El Centro Sectors HUBZone Phase 1 RFP will issue on 1/27/17
Southwest Border East* Unrestricted Pending
Southwest Border West* Unrestricted Pending
Totals  
*estimated ,

Available ECSO Horizontal Capacity

BW1 FOIA CBP 017262
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Phase 1

9

• New Wall Construction 
– Phase 1A – Miles 
 SDC = 

– SDC
– SDC
– SDC
– SDC
– SDC

 EPT =
– EPT
– EPT

– Phase 1B – Miles
 RGV = 

Note: All Phase 1 mileage has been validated by USBP Sectors. BW1 FOIA CBP 017263
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(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)
--

-
--
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Phase 2 New Wall and Secondary

10

• New Wall Construction
• Phase 2A: 

– Tier 1: 
 RGV:
 LRT: 
 TCA: 

– Tier 2: 
 EPT: 
 BBT: 

• Secondary Wall Construction
• Phase 2B: 

– ELC:
– EPT: 
– LRT:
– SDC: 
– TCA:
– YUM: 

Wall Construction –  Miles

Total Phase 2 construction: Miles BW1 FOIA CBP 017264

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

-----

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

------

-



Phase 2 Replacement

11

• PF to Wall Miles: 
– Tier 1: 
 SDC:
 YUM:
 TCA: 

– Tier 2:
 ELC
 EPT:

• VF to Wall Miles: 
– Tier 1:
 SDC: 
 YUM:
 TCA: 

– Tier 2: 
 ELC:
 EPT:

Replacement Wall Construction –  Miles

Total Phase 2 construction: Miles BW1 FOIA CBP 017265

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)

--

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

-

-



Phase 3 

• Phase 3 accounts for all remaining border miles not covered in Phase 1 or 
Phase 2 and not already existing from prior programs. 

• This mileage is an estimate based on the IBWC border length and does not 
take into account topography or wall alignment. 

soc 
ELC 

YUM 

TCA 

EPT 

BBT* 

ORT 

LRT 

RGV 

TOTAL 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

14 

Total Phase 3 construction captured 
in G/5 from USBP lmtiKid 
New Wall -lmtltfll 
Replacement -K7tQtiNd 

(b)(7)(E) 

PFtoWa/1-­
VF to Wall-

12 



Non RGV ii/mi 

RGV ii/mi 

Row Labels Sum of Cost 

Small Business MATOC 6.7% 132511449 6.7% 6.9% 

Sole Source 8A 0.2% 4286600.24 0.2% 

Unrestricted C 41.4% 818495522.7 41.4% 

Unrestricted MATOC 42.3% 835047546.8 42.3% 

Unrestricted MATOC or t wo 9.4% 185785843.1 9.4% -
Grand Total 100% 1976126962 100% 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017267 
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phases project length segments 

PH lA 

PH lA soc 

PH lA soc 

PH lA SOC 

PH2 Rep, Option for sodf PhHf 

PH lA soc■ 

PH lA EP 

PH lA EP 

9000000 6500000 7E+06 

13050000 9425000 

18360000 13260000 

3064500 2213250 

18859500 13620750 

7955100 5745350 

46710000 33735000 

15930000 11505000 

(b) (7)(E) 

(b) (7)(E) 

DB vs. 088 
DB 

DB 

DB 

DB 

DB 

DB 

DB 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017269 



From: 
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: ENV Strategy for Wall Discussion 

2/16- per email chain below. Thank you. 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
.,I Ii• t,: t , IJI • .: ti:. f : ~ l~ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Need to schedule a meeting to talk about Construction of the Wall 

-
rrwwm · Includ · · · nd the rest of the cc as well lil■l•l•■-Jan set up a meetmg 

1111 
Can we set up a meeting to discuss the environmental and energy compliance strategy for the "Wall". I talk wiiaoday and he said your team is 
ready to move on the construction. 

Sooner the better. Thanks. -

BW1 FOIA CBP 017270 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Subject: 
Date : 
Attachments : 

RE: S2 Wall Questions.docx 
Monday, February 06, 2017 9:09:55 AM 
S2 Wall Questions SH OCC edits.docx 

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Attorney (Trade & Finance) 
Office of Chief Counsel 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room 4.4B 
Wash-in ton DC 20229 
Tel: • • • 
Fax: Emc1il~,-,.:,r,~mw-.F-

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

Sent: Sunda 
To 

Subject: RE: S2 Wall Questions.docx 

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017271 



..,, 
Branch Chief, Communications and Workfo rce Strategy 

Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office 

Facilities Management and Engineering 

Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

Mobile: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Business Operations 

OFAM / BPAM PMO 
(b) (6), (DJ lf }\I.., (o) 

m) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) From 
s - • . . • . I I • I 

. (b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
I - • • • t t I 

Best, -

(b) (b ), (b ) (/)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017272 



U dated Februa 7 2017 

S2 Wall Qu.estions 
Friday, February 3, 2017 

r ef\ e FFICli!tL USE Slffi 

Formatted: Foot: +Headings (calibli Light) 

Formatted: Foot: +Headings (calibli Light) 
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: I&D CONOP
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2017 10:23:02 AM
Attachments:  V21 comments.docx

Deputy Chief Patrol Agent
El Centro Sector Border Patrol

 

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 7:34:21 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: I&D CONOP

Guys,
I think it is a really good document so far.  I made some minor comments but nothing major.  DO you
have all of the OFAM data that is needed coming into you?

 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:46 PM
To
Cc:
Subject: FW: I&D CONOP
 

…….We are still working some minor issues in the document (shoring up some definitions with
OFAM, increasing readability of some of the charts).  However, the substance of the document is
intact.  We have to get this back into the signature process by Tuesday of next week and wanted to
give you the opportunity to look it over before we send it.  Can you give it a read sometime between
now and Monday and let us know if you have any changes, concerns, issues, etc.  I believe you have
already read this but I am not sure which version you may have seen.  The attached is the latest and
greatest. 
 
Thanks

 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:28 PM
To:
Subject: I&D CONOP
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017278

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

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

-

-

-

-



 
See Attached
 
I am completing some changes and have portions highlighted as for me to reference. Also, I am
working on some terminology / definitions for the future I&D as previously mentioned by OFAM

 that will be incorporated into the document.
 

ORMD (TDY)
HQ / USBP        
Office
Cell
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017279

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
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BW1 FOIA CBP 017292

(b) (5)
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(b) (5)
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(b) (5) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017303 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017304 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017305 



BW1 FOIA CBP 017306

(b) (5)
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(b) (5)
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(b) (5)
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(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017315

(b) (5)
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(b) (5)
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Annex 1 1160 

May 18, 2017 1161 

Developed by: 1162 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Capabilities and Requirements Division 1163 

And 1164 
U.S. Border Patrol, Operational Requirements Management Directorate 1165 

 1166 
  1167 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017332



54 
 

 1168 
 1169 
 1170 
 1171 
 1172 
 1173 
 1174 
 1175 
 1176 
 1177 
 1178 
 1179 
 1180 
 1181 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 1182 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: updated deck
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:03:17 PM
Attachments: Wall Strategy Briefing to IPT v11.pptx

Updated deck attached, per the meeting with Karl OCC, OPA, OCA, and OA.
 
Please review and let me know of any additional edits. – since you are together, if you
can consolidate your responses, I would appreciate It greatly.
 
Major changes:

Branch Chief, Communications and Workforce Strategy
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
Mobile:
 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017356

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

--

-



CBP Enterprise Services 

Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

BR/\F I 
Wall Pre-Phase 1 and Phase 1 Strategy 
PRE-DECISIOtML/FOR OFFICIAL USE OtiLY 

Prepared for the CBP Wall lPT 



Warning! This document, along with any attachments, contains NON-PUBLIC INFORMATION exempt from release to the 
public by federal law. It may contain confidential, legally privileged, proprietary or deliberative process inter-agency/intra-

agency material. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or further distribution of this information to 
unauthorized individuals is strictly prohibited. Unauthorized disclosure or release of this information may result in loss of 

access to information, and civil and/or criminal fines and penalties.
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3PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017359

(b) (5)



4PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017360

(b) (5)



5PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017361

(b) (5)



1 FOIA CBP 017362 





8PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017364

(b) (5)



D Q.C: .c::::i.c:a u:::: •Q n I ,. .L. /C CI C Q ,-C f CH ,. .L. LJ.t:::.J:::. Q ft . ,, ) ( 

I KE DLOI OFO!Gh□ J Oh OH ,o ,ne GOE OFGE J BW1FOIACBP017365 g 



p,;:i.c: .c.c:a u:::: •.::::::.n I A.L. 1cc:ic c cc •a • " .L. u .c:.i::::. .c:. ft '.L. ' G 
I KL DEVI 0701 OHO I Oh O J I FOfhL O OE OFGEl BWt FOIA CBP 017366 

10 



11PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017367

(b) (5)





Any Questions?
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Back Up
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

All, 

FOR REVIEW: RE: S2 Wall Questions.docx 

Monday, February 06, 2017 10:25:41 AM 
S2 Wall Questions v2 consolidated 020617.docx 
Example - Project 1 Timeline v4.pdf 

The attached includes edits from BPAM (to include 

We still have a few holes. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Let me know if anyone has any edits/updates to the attached. 

Thanks, • 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection .... 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) From: 
s - • • • • • I I 

• (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

as well as acc. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
lDJ lOJ, lDJ l/ )l\..,) 

Subject: S2 Wall Questions.docx 

All - Attached are the S2 questions that came in late in the day on Friday.\11if1ffffl
1
1nd I worked 

on this response this afternoon and are sending it to you for input/clearance. Anything in yellow 

requires verification/validation. Please redline or comment as appropriate. Please review and send 

your red lined changes back to me w ith a CC toiffllWf@ilff! NU Monday, 2/6@ 9AM. This is due 
to EAC Kolbe by 12PM and we'll need some t ime to reconcile any changes. 

Best, -
BW1 FOIA CBP 017372 
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Example Phase 1 Project

Environmental
Waiver Development  + 60 day challenge period

Procure Env and Survey Contracts
Outreach (public and land managers)

Environmental Surveys
Biological & Cultural Report 

Environmental Stewardship Plan

Real Estate
Site Visit & Tract Ownership Research

Right of Entry (ROE)
Declaration of Taking Devel. & Review

DOJ Files Action & Obtain ROE‐S
Metes & Bounds Survey & Valuation

Acquire Title Insurance
Offer to Sell ‐ Private Landowner

Declaration of Taking (CBP/USACE/DOJ)

Design Build Contract Acquisition
Interagency Agreement Development & Execution

Request for Proposal (RFP) Planning & Development
Draft Project  RFP & Survey

Pre‐Final & Final RFP Prep/Review*
RFP Advertise through Award  

Design‐Build Contract Award (1)

Design and Construct
Complete Design (60,90,100%)

Construction Start

*Includes legal review, comment review, and engineering review.

(1) A design build contract is when the USG hires a single firm to both design and construct project requirements. Therefore, after contract award design must occur before construction can begin.

Please Note: This schedule is draft. Baseline schedule will be developed as a part of the project development team's project requirement document. 

Assumptions:

Expedited Schedule

Waive CBP Congressional Notification Requirement

Contract is Low Price Technically Acceptable

Agency Acceptance of Appraised Value for Properties > $50K

San Diego Sector ‐ Approximately Miles of Wall ‐ Design/Build Construction Contract Schedule

Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17

BW1 FOIA CBP 017379

(b) (7)(E)

■ 

* 
tr 



From: 
To : 

Cc: 
subject: 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
RE: Funding Stream for S2 

Date: Monday, February 06, 2017 1:35:32 PM 
Attachments: Monthly Rmdjng Requir:eroeols Compiled notes updated 2 6 I 7AW XI$)( 

image004.png 
imageOOS.png 
imageOOl.png 

The following is a rolled up summary of phase 1 construction costs: 

Summa,y of Phase 1 Const111ction Fundine Requirements by Month 

(b) (6 ). (b) (7 )(C) 

Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO) 

~~~~-
Excel as a tn,sted strategic partner enhancing 
Border Patrol's proud legacy. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
s M d F b 6 2017128PM 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Funding Stream for S2 

(b) (5) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Business Operations 

OFAM / BPAM PMO - oJ =---
From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

s M d F b 06 2017 12 27 PM 
. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Funding Stream for S2 

entioned that we wanted to look at a month by month breakout. That was this exercise. 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017380 



S t Md Fb 06 2017 1 24 PM 
• (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Funding Stream for S2 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Business Operations 

OFAM / BPAM PMO - oJ =--
From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

S M d F b 06 2017 12 22 PM 

(b) (5) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Funding Stream for S2 

(b) (5) 
■ Just my thought. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

S t Md Fb 6 2017120PM 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Funding Stream for S2 

Team, 

Take a gander at the funding stream presentation below. 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 1:15 PM 

To (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Funding Stream for S2 

I italicized the RE estimates and provided added footnote. Let me know if this works. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017381 



Summary of Phase l Consn11ction Fu11dii12 Requirements by :\llonth 
(b) (5) 

P rojects/Support Costs t : I ! . • liZll:B f 

(b) ( 5), (b) (7)(E) 
Total (b) (5) 

* Italici:.ed estimates represent real estate costs for each project - Real Estate project fundin~ is needed one month before 
construction funding 

•Emironmental mitigation is estimated at $~ er mile, but will ,-ary substantially project to project 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO) ~~~----
Excel as a tn,sted strategic partner enhancing 
Border Patrol's proud legacy, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Funding St ream for S2 

This is looking great! 

(b) (5) 

Then we will have to reconcile other numbers in the S2 response.Illian assist with that. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
~~~06, 2017 11:52:25 AM 

Subject: RE: Funding Stream for S2 

How does this look? 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017382 



Summary of Phase l Consn11ction Funding Requirements by :\1onth 
(b) (5) 

P rojects/Suppor t Costs : I : I ! · 1 11+11:E I ' 

(b) ( 5), (b) (7)(E)I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Total (b) (5) 

*Real Estate project funding is needed one month before construction funding 

•Emironmental mitigation is estimated at sml]per mile, but will \'3l"Y substantially project to project 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO) 

~~~--
Excel as a tn,sted strategic partner enhancing 
Border Patrol's proud legacy. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) . . .. .. . .. . . .... 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Funding Stream for S2 

We will have om draft for review aronnd 1230. 

ilffully, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Eastern Conidors Division Director 
Border Patrol and Air Marine Operations Program Management Office 
Facilities Management and Engineering 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017383 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Pre-Brief for Wall IPT 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:45:03 PM 
Wall Strategy Briefing to IPT vl0. 20917.ootx 

All - Please fi nd attached t he briefi ng deck for our 4PM cal l. Please not e it is st ill draft and is 

predecisional/for officia l use only. «Wall Strategy Briefing to IPT v10 ■020917.pptx» 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: On Behalf Of CALVO, KARL H. 

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 12:18 PM 

To: CALVO, KARL H.; lDJ to), (b) (7)(C) :e· • .. (b)(6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (/)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Pre-Br ief for Wall I PT 

When: Thursday, February 9, 2017 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) East ern Time (US & 

Canada). 

Where: 

From: CALVO, KARL H. 

(b) (7)(E) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 5:38 PM 

Subject: Pre-Br ief for Fence IPT 

Good Af ternoon All, 

This Friday OFAM wi ll be briefing t he Wall I PT on our "St rat egy for wa ll const ruct ion" . My 

t eam wi ll be putting a pre-brief meet ing on t he calendar for Thursday aft ernoon and I'd like 

for you t o attend. Underst anding t hat you al l have busy ca lendars, if you are unable to 

attend, please send a proxy. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017384 



   Let me know if you have any issues and
thank you for your support!

v/r  Karl

BW1 FOIA CBP 017385

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

2PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017387



3PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017388

(b) (5)



4PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017389

(b) (5)



5PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017390

(b) (5)
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8PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017393

(b) (5)
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(b) (5)





Any Questions?

13PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017398



Back Up

14PRE-DECISIONAL/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BW1 FOIA CBP 017399
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
To: 
Subject: RE: Draft S-2 Slides 
Da te : Saturday, February 11, 2017 10:2S:48 AM 

Of course, any time ... 

From:11;)~-J 
Se t Sa~~ ary 11, 2017 10:07:24 AM 
To 
Cc 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Draft S-2 Slides 

Thanks and ve1y helpful background 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: ~ 017 10:05:06 AM 

~~1>1•:v>R1 
Subject: RE: Draft S-2 Slides 

- ou aren't wrong - it's just that t here's a lot to it all obviously. 

I am attaching a few documents I think may help: (the Power Point is the most helpful I think) 

1. RE DURATIONS (12-21 Months) - this slide serves t o illustrate range of RE Schedule. 

2. Proposed Accelerated/Compressed 6-month RE Schedule for Phase-1 Wall in SOC Sector 
(2 DOCS: Word Doc w/explanation & Excel Doc w/schedule) - (b) (5). (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

NOTE: (b) (5). (b) (7)(E) 

Finally, it is up to you, but you can offer t o M r. Calvo t hat I could st ep him t hrough a 

RE/Condemnation 101 brief if he has an hour. 

I hope he wouldn't t ake it as an insult, but an opportunity to better understand this critical 

component of the upcoming massive effort to built wall. 

Just a suggestion ... 

v/r 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017401 



From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:42 PM 

To 
Cc (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Draft 5-2 Slides 

- et me know where I am wrong - t hx 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:41 PM 

To: CALVO, KARL H. 

(b) (5) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: CALVO, KARL H. 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:54 PM 

...-ii .. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Draft 5-2 Slides 

Importance: High 

Another brain child ... (b) (5) 

Assistant Commissioner, Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Washington, DC 

- Office) 
cell) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017402 



From: CALVO, KARL H. 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:33 PM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Draft 5-2 Slides - I attached a t he marked up slide deck from t he IPT t hat will become t he 5-2 deck. Suggest 

making initial changes, clean-ups, deletions, new back-up slides and t hen we' ll see what it looks like. 

(b) (5) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017403 



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Draft S-2 Slides 
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 4:29:17 PM 

We will have a- rief it karl isn't avail 

From: 
Se 
To 
Cc 
Su 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

017 2:43:32 PM 

I'd love to be there too, to take it all in . 

1-m 
Branch Chief, Communications and Workforce Strategy 
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office 
Facil ities Management and Engineering 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
Mobile (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From:IGr • • 71 
Se 
To 
Cc 
Su 

I think we 101 would be helpful - he need this level of info1mation - I will coordinate 

From: 
Se 
To 
Cc 
Su 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

~ ou aren't wrong - it's just that there's a lot to it all obviously. 

I am attaching a few documents I think may help: (the Power Point is the most helpful I think) 

1. RE DURATIONS (12-21 Months) - this slide serves to illustrate range of RE Schedule. 

2. Proposed Accelerated/Compressed 6-month RE Schedule for Phase-1 Wall in SOC Sector 
(2 DOCS: Word Doc w/explanation & Excel Doc w/schedule) - (b) (5). (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017404 



NOTE: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E) 

Finally, it is up to you, but you can offer to Mr. Calvo t hat I could step him t hrough a 

RE/Condemnation 101 brief if he has an hour. 

I hope he wouldn't take it as an insult, but an opportunity to better understand this critical 

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

- let me know where I am wrong - t hx 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:41 PM 

To: CALVO KARL H. 

Subject: RE: Draft 5-2 Slides 

(b) (5) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: CALVO, KARL H. 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:54 PM 

To 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017405 



(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: RE : Draft 5-2 Slides 

Importance: High 

Another brain child ... (b) (5) 

Assistant Commissioner, Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Washington, DC 111111: Office) 
cell) 

From: CALVO, KARL H. 

Subject: Draft 5-2 Slides 

. , attached a t he marked up slide deck from the IPT t hat will become t he 5-2 deck. Suggest 

making initial changes, clean-ups, deletions, new back-up slides and t hen we'll see what it looks like. 

(b) (5) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017406 



From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Attachments: 

Team-

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
RE: FY 2018 0 Investment Write-Up - Wall and Road Construction for noon 4/10 

Friday, April 07, 2017 9:S2:32 AM 
FY18 WALL PCI Construction .. docx 
Copy of FY17-18 Border Wall I nvestments - Refined Milage Estimates 04062017.xlsx 
FY18 Road PCI Construction .. docx 

Attached is an updated draft O write-up for both the Wall and Road funding for FY18. Per­

(b) (5) 
me know if you have any quest ions or comments. 

Best Regards, -(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO) 
Office: 
Mobile 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

\OJ \0), \0) \I )\l,) 

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing 
Border Patrol's proud legacy. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Thursda , A ril 6, 2017 11:00 AM 

Please let 

Subject: FY 2018 0 Investment Write-Up - Wall and Road Construction for noon 4/10 

Hi (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sorry for another e-mail from me ... but I wanted to max out the t ime you have to work on this ... and 

again wanted to provide more context but will send through taskings ... 

Need to start pulling together the PC&I investment templates for road and wall construction (one for 

each). While fully acknowledging that CBP leadership is still finalizing the numbers for the FY 2018 

Budget, we can get these documents very far along now and slide in the specifics once they have 

made their decisions. (b) (5) 
The first drafts are due on noon, 

Monday (4/10) for the first round of review by CBP Budget. There will be further rounds of review 

(CFO and Cl) in the coming weeks when we will have to get AC clearance; not needed at this time. 

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017407 



 
I’ve attached the template to use…and once we get more clarification from Budget on final budget
numbers, we’ll reach back out so we can finalize the information.
 
Let me know what questions you have!!
 
Thanks,

 

 
Business Operations Division
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
 
BB:
C:

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017408

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)

-



(Enter Component Name) Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 

Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 
(Component/PP A Name) 

Capital Investments Exhibits 

(COMP ABR)-PC&l- 1 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017409 



(Enter Component Name) Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 

(COMP ABR)-PC&l- 2 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017410 



(Enter Component Name) Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 

(COMP ABR)-PC&l- 3 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017411 



(Enter Component Name)                                                                      Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 

(COMP ABR)-PC&I- 4  
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017412

(b) (5)



(Enter Component Name) Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 

(b) (5) 

(COMP ABR)-PC&l- 5 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017413 



(Enter Component Name)                                                                      Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 
 

(COMP ABR)-PC&I- 6  
 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017414



FY17-FY18 Bo rder Infrastructure and Technology Inve stments (notio nal) 

Type 

Wall System (SD) 

I yste ( C or EPT) 

Fence/Wall (Flevee) (RGV) 

Fence (r st f bo d ) 

Replacement Fence (In Wall System) 

R plac ent Fe e S a lone) 

R d cons uction 

Road maintenance 

Ot r t ct'cal inf astruc ur 

en 

FY 2017 

Unit Cost 

FY 2018 (3/10 
Quick Turn 

Estimate)* 

FY 2018 Refined 

(Informed by Initial 

USBP Inputs Briefed 

to HAC & SAC 

FY 2018 Refined 

(Reduced to $DIii] 
Executable in FY 2018) 

(b) (5) . • . • . • . • 

(b) ( 5), (b) (7)(E) 

(b) (5) 

2018 3 4.7 2.7 3.8 
16.34722 2018 4 4.7 2.7 3.8 

2019 1 4.7 2.7 3.8 
2019 2 4.7 2.7 3.8 
2019 3 4.7 2.7 3.8 
2019 4 4.7 2.7 3.8 

2,020 1 4.7 2.7 3.8 
2,020 2 4.7 2.7 3.8 
2,020 3 4.7 2.7 3.8 
2,020 4 4.7 2.7 3.8 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017415 



Aware Date Award Date Award Date EVM in 

Contract Number Contractor Type (mo/yr) (mo/yr) (mo/yr) Contract Total Value 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017416 



Aware Date Award Date Award Date EVM in 

Contract Number Contractor Type (mo/yr) (mo/yr) (mo/yr) Contract Total Value 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017417 



Descri tion Initiated 

tiv'ty ( ) 

tiv'ty ( ) 

Design Work for FY18 Projects 
Design Work for FY19 Projects 
Construe · 'les of wall system RGV 
Construct ·1es of wall system in 

Design Work for FY20 Projects 
Construct · ·1es of wall system RGV 
Construct ·1es of wall system in MfflNiilM 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017418 



Descri tion 

o t 18 F ·n 

t F 1 F ·n 

Desi Work for FY19 Projects 
· a s 

Design W 01~k_ for FY20 Projects 
Construct · · 'les of roads 

I . I I I I . I 

• I Completed Initiated I I .. I 

I I 

I : 

(b) (5) 
FY 2019 

(b) (5) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017419 



(Enter Component Name) Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 

Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 
(Com onent/PPA Name) 

(COMP ABR)-PC&l- 1 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017420 



(Enter Component Name) Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 

(COMP ABR)-PC&l- 2 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017421 



(b) (5) 

(COMP ABR)-PC&l - 3 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017422 



(Enter Component Name)                                                                      Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 

(COMP ABR)-PC&I- 4  
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017423

(b) (5)



(Enter Component Name) Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 

(COMP ABR)-PC&l- 5 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017424 



(Enter Component Name)                                                                      Procurement, Construction, and Improvements 
 

(COMP ABR)-PC&I- 6  
 

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017425



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Revised Wall PDO 

Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 1:06:36 PM 

Attachments: Copy of FY17- 18 Border Wall I nvestments - Refined Milage Estimates 04062017.xlsx 
FY18 WALL PCI (NO FY17Funding) Construction.docx 
FY18 WALL PCI (WithFY17Funding) Construction .docx 

Team-

Attached is a O updated (b) (5) 

Please review the attached and let me know if you have any questions. 

Best Regards, 

1111 
(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 

Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO) 
Office: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C ) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Mobile 
Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing 
Border Patrol's proud legacy. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 11:50 AM 

• • 1 • • (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
(b) (6), (bJ l ' Jl~J (b ) (o ), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6 ), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE : Revised Wall PDO 

(b) (5) 

I -One of t he things we've been directed by Budget to do is writ e-up justifications/descript ions for 

the Wa ll and Roads for COB Monday. 

My recommendation, (b) (5) 

(b) (5) 
I believe that will answer the mail of a new package .• houghts? 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017426 



I will set a call up to discuss further if necessary.
 

CBP-ES OFAM/Business Operations

 

From: CALVO, KARL H. 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:15 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Revised Wall PDO
 
All:  Need to update our Wall PDO   I just
spoke with on this and need to get engaged to re-work this and pull a draft pkg
together early next week.  Pls stop by if you need more clarity on this.  Thx.
 
r/ Karl
 

Karl H. Calvo, CFM, PMP
Assistant Commissioner, Office of Facilities and Asset Management
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

(Office)
(cell)

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017427

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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

BW1 FOIA CBP 017428 



Aware Date Award Date Award Date EVM in 

Contract Number Contractor Type (mo/yr) (mo/yr) (mo/yr) Contract Total Value 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017429 



Aware Date Award Date Award Date EVM in 

Contract Number Contractor Type (mo/yr) (mo/yr) (mo/yr) Contract Total Value 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017430 



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

BW1 FOIA CBP 017431 



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
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017436

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

Subject: RE: 2/23 Wall IPT 
Date: Sunday, February 26, 2017 11:24:54 PM 

In receipt; thank you //-

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Superviso1y Air and Marine Agent 
Air and Marine Operations 
Advisor - Office of the Commissioner 

0 
C 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

.; KOLBE, KATHRYNlim@ •• LOWRY,,llM M; 
RK S; SAHAKIAN, DIANE V; >c@iK41 

An update on t he latest Wall t askers to be discussed at the next IPT on 3/1. Everyt hing is either 

Respectfully, 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017445 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 4:22 PM 

To: CALVO KARL H. 

Good afternoon, 

Respectfu I ly, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date : 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
RE: NEW TASK: SHORT TURN AROUND - Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/ F&ME) Input 
Monday, April 10, 2017 2:22:28 PM 

Thank yoI :n,r::rfflt? 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Tasking Coordinator, Business Operations Division 

Border Pat rol & Air and Marine (BPAM) 

Program Management Office 

Facilit ies Management & Engineering 

ilall.llm11 
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Se t M d A ·110 2017 2 14 PM • 
To 
Cc (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NEW TASK: SHORT TURN AROUND - Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

Good to go 

From 
Se 
To 
Cc 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
~.II - ! • I I :.. .,: • .:.. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: NEW TASK: SHORT TURN AROUND - Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

- Are you good w ith this? 

From: 
s 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
, , . • , I I ' • 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE : NEW TASK: SHORT TURN AROUND - Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

Hi All, When you have a moment, please let me know if this is approved to submit. 
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Thank you, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Tasking Coordinator, Business Operations Division 

Border Pat rol & Air and Marine (BPAM) 

Program Management Office 

Facilit ies Mana ement & Engineering 

Mobile: 

- 1 Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

Here is the new version. I also update~ \@WP"1iles tolllwhich is what we've been reporting in 

ACMR as well. 

BORDER WALL/BORDER INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017448 



BACKGROUND 

• Border wall prototype efforts are in response t o the Execut ive Order 13767: Border Security 

and Immigration Enforcement Improve and inform pot ent ial border wall design(s). 

• CBP's fence replacement project s in Tucson and El Paso Sectors were underway prior to t he 

EO' s policy. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

~~~i~---lrarine Program Management Office (SPAM PMO) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 7 :16 AM 

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NEW TASK: SHORT TU RN AROUND - Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

Pls ck thP [WJN,.chedule I believ : (b) (5) 

Subject: RE: NEW TASK: SHORT TURN AROUND - Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

-
Please review t he below or attached. (b) (5) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017449 



 
This is due at 11:00 AM.
 
Thanks,
 

 
BORDER WALL/BORDER INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

 
TALKING POINTS:
 

BACKGROUND
 

Border wall prototype efforts are in response to the Executive Order 13767: Border Security
and Immigration Enforcement Improve and inform potential border wall design(s).

 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017450

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

-

• 



• CBP's fence replacement projects in Tucson and El Paso Sectors were underway prior to the 

EO' s policy. 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 2:20 PM 

· (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NEW TASK: SHORT TURN AROUND - Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

Yes and (b) (7)(E) fence replacement 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C ) 
Sent: Frida , A r il 07, 2017 1:53 PM 

· (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: NEW TASK: SHORT TURN AROUND - Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

Importance: High 

(b) (5) 
wanted t o double check to 

make sure you're aware and want t o include. 

Thanks, -
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017451 



Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:59 PM 

· (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: NEW TASK: SHORT TURN AROUND- Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

Importance: High 

Acting Commissioner McAleenan will be t raveling to Mexico City from April 18-21, 2017. He will be 

meeting with various Government of Mexico officials including Federal Police, National Migration 

Institute, Tax Administration Service, Secretariat of Navy, Secretariat of Defense, Secretariat of 

Foreign Relations, Attorney General's Office, and Center of Investigat ions and National Security, as 

well as external stakeholders and community experts. 

In preparation for this trip, INA has asked that we please provide issue papers on the following using 

the attached template: 

Apologies for the short t urn around. BPAM was removed from responsible parties yesterday, then 

added back to itthis morning. Please provide an issue paper to address t he 2nd bullet NLT Noon 

Monday 4/11. 

Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions. 

1111 
~~s;J~fffmJQRlbn Behalf Of INA TASKING 
Sent: Thursday, April 6 2017 11:03 AM 
To: OFAM-TASKINGS 
Cc: INA TASKING INA North Am Taskings 
Subject: Cl Trip to Mexico City: Requesting OFAM (ES/F&ME) Input 

OFAM (ES/ F&ME) 

Tasker Name 

Lead Office(s) 

Required Coordination 

Cl Trip to Mexico City: OFAM 
(ES/ F&ME) Input 

INA 

OFAM (ES/ F&ME) 

Using the attached template, please 
provide issue papers on the following 
topics: 

(b) (7)(E) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017452 



Product

Notes

Background: Acting Commissioner
McAleenan will be traveling to Mexico
City from April 18-21, 2017.  He will
be meeting with various Government
of Mexico officials including Federal
Police, National Migration Institute,
Tax Administration Service, Secretariat
of Navy, Secretariat of Defense,
Secretariat of Foreign Relations,
Attorney General's Office, and Center
of Investigations and National
Security, as well as external
stakeholders and community experts.

Due to INA Tasking NLT 3:00pm, Friday, April 7, 2017
 
 
 

Tasking Coordinator, Business Operations Division
Border Patrol & Air and Marine (BPAM)
Program Management Office
Facilities Management & Engineering
Mobile:

 
 
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017453

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), n behalf of (b) (6 ), (b) (7 )(C) 
To: 
Subject: 
Start: 

ENV Strategy for Wall Discussion 

Thursday, March 02, 2017 10:30:00 AM 
End: 
l ocatio n: 

•• • • ~ . I I I 

(b) (7)(E) 

2/16- per email chain below. Thank you. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
.. , lh a.:• ,11 11. t i: t : ! 1.1 

:00:00 AM 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Need to schedule a meeting to talk about Construction of the Wall 

Include. d the rest of the cc as well •r-z:r:rr: n set up a meeting 

From: 
s 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 

-Can we set up a meeting to discuss the environmental and energy compliance strategy for the "Wall". I talk wi~ oday and he said your team is 
ready to move on the construction. 

Sooner the better. Thanks. -

BW1 FOIA CBP 017454 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Sta rt: 
End: 
l ocatio n: 

--ENV Strategy for Wall Discussion 

Thursday, March 02, 2017 10:30:00 AM 
Th sd M h 02 2017 11:00:00 AM 

(b) (7)(E) 

2/16- per email chain below. Thank you. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
.. , lh a.: • ,11 11. t i: I : ! 1.1 

• (b ) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Need to schedule a meeting to talk about Construction of the Wall 

Include- nd the rest of the cc as we·· 
11
f''1"jfS: n set up a meeting 

From: 
s 
To 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Need to schedule a meeting to talk about Construction of the Wall 

1111 
Can we set up a meeting to discuss the environmental and energy compliance strategy for the "Wall". I talk wi~ y and he said your team is 
ready to move on the construction. 

Sooner the better. Thanks . .. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017455 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Sta rt: 
End: 
l ocation: 
Importance: 

_,..,,.. 
Canceled: ENV Strategy for Wall Discussion 

Thursday, March 02, 2017 10:30:00 AM 

- :00:00AM 

High 

2/16- per email chain below. Thank you. 

Includand the rest of the cc as well mrrr:r n set up a meeting 

From: 
s . . . 
T auamx• 
Subject: Need to schedule a meeting to talk about Construction of the Wall .. 
Can we set up a meeting to discuss the environmental and energy compliance strategy for the "Wall". I talk wi~ y and he said your team is 
ready to move on the construction. 

Sooner the better. Thanks. ,.,,,.,,, 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017456 



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

To: CALVO KARL H 

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Plan for RFP 
Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 5:00:19 PM 

Karl - Below is the work strategy for what is occurring t his week - this should provide the level of 

detail you need to be able to address status questions wit h EAC Kolbe tomorrow at 330. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4 :09 PM 

To: 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Plan for RFP 

As requested, here is the plan we developed for the RFP development this week. 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017: RFP Development Day 1 Agenda: 

Introductions I ' 
Rules of Engagement I • 

Group Breakouts: 

(1) Source Selection Plan Criteria: 

(2) 

(3) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017457 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Wednesday, March 1, 2017: RFP Development Day 2 Agenda: 

Pull Together Team Inputs 

I 
Document Risks & Assumptions I 
Begin RFP Development (Includes Clauses) I 

Thursday, March 2, 2017: Review and Finalize RFP Package 
Brief OFAM Leadership Team '1-8111 
Cost Estimate I PT&C 

Make Revisions as Required I Team 

Develop Presentation for Wa ll IPT!m'l..,.!:n1•1r.• •■1::11•­
Complete RFP and Clauses 1---~-_II(_ 

Friday, March 3, 2017: Brief Wall lPT 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Act ing Director, Business Operations Division 

Border Patrol Facilities & Air and Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO) 

Facilit ies Management & Engineering 

-

~ (o) 

~--

BW1 FOIA CBP 017458 



From:
To: CALVO, KARL H.
Cc:
Subject: FW: This Week"s RFP Effort
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:15:53 AM

FYSA
 

 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:52 AM
To:

Subject: RE: This Week's RFP Effort
 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017459

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)



BW1 FOIA CBP 017460

(b) (5)



Best, 

-
ernor ttorney 

Office of Assistant Chief Counsel~ Indianapolis 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
6650 Telecom D1ive, Suit IJ!T 
Indianapolis. Indiana 46278 
Direct Llne: • • • 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017461 



This document/electronic communication contains communications between attorney 
and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney 
work-product, and as such, it is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the 

confidential use of the designated recipient(s) and any U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection (CBP) Officials who have an official "need to know." 

Absent the express prior appro~ t Chief Counsel - Indianapolis, 

it is not available for release, d,: o½ure, or usf y anyone within or outside of 
CBP other than the aforementioned officials. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:14 AM 

(b) (6 ), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: This Week's RFP Effort 

Good Morn ing, 

(b) (5) 
This is what I was told this morning. 

(b)(5) 

Respectfu I ly, 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7 )(C) 

Eastern Corridors Division Director 

Border Patrol and Air Marine Operations Program Management Office 

Facilities Management and Engineering 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017462 



From:
To:
Subject: Pre-DOI tag up
Start: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 3:30:00 PM
End: Tuesday  April 25  2017 4:30:00 PM
Location:
Attachments: CBP DOI Border Wall System Brief_DRAFT4_21_17.ppt

DOI-USFW Meeting Talking Points.docx
CBP DOI Meeting Agenda 042517.doc

<<CBP DOI Border Wall System Brief_DRAFT4_21_17.ppt>> <<DOI-USFW Meeting Talking Points.docx>> <<CBP DOI Meeting Agenda
042517.doc>> 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017463

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(E)



CBP Enterprise Services
Office of Facilities and Asset Management

Border Patrol and Air & Marine Program Management Office

April 26, 2017

Rio Grande Valley (RGV) Border Wall System 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017464

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection Building--f_or a Secure Amerfca 



RGV Border Wall System Program 

2

BW1 FOIA CBP 017465
U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Biiilding qr a Secure Amert a 



RGV Border Wall System Program Background
In response to Executive Order (EO) 13767: Border Security and Immigration Enforcement 
Improvements, and to meet U.S. Border Patrol (USBP) operational requirements, U.S. Customs 
and Border Protection (CBP) has begun the process to acquire land and conduct environmental 
consultation activities for the construction of the border/levee wall system/enforcement zone. 

Program Justification: EO – Sections 2 & 4
• Sec. 2.  Policy.  It is the policy of the executive branch to:

(a)  secure the southern border of the United States through the immediate construction of a 
physical wall on the southern border, monitored and supported by adequate personnel so as to 
prevent illegal immigration, drug and human trafficking, and acts of terrorism;

• Sec. 4.  Physical Security of the Southern Border of the United States.  The Secretary shall immediately 
take the following steps to obtain complete operational control, as determined by the Secretary, of the 
southern border:

(a)  In accordance with existing law, including the Secure Fence Act and IIRIRA, take all 
appropriate steps to immediately plan, design, and construct a physical wall along the 
southern border, using appropriate materials and technology to most effectively achieve 
complete operational control of the southern border;
(c)  Project and develop long-term funding requirements for the wall, including preparing 
Congressional budget requests for the current and upcoming fiscal years; 

We will balance administration priorities with Border Patrol requirements to determine Wall design and 
locations.

3

BW1 FOIA CBP 017466
U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Biiilding qr a Secure Amert a 



RGV Border Wall System Program Background

4

 WHO? CBP (Border Patrol and Air & Marine Program Management Office – BPAM           
PMO), USBP, and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 

 WHAT? Construct approximately miles of border/levee wall system in the USBP 
Rio Grande Valley (RGV) Sector

What is a border/levee wall system? A border/levee wall system is a 
comprehensive solution that includes a combination of various types of 
infrastructure such as wall, fence, lighting, and other 
related technology, and roads, which provide persistent impedance 
and facilitate the deterrence and prevention of successful entries. 

 WHERE?   miles of levee wall within the McAllen Border Patrol Station (BPS) and 
BPS areas of responsibilities (AOR) and miles of border 

wall within the BPS AOR 

 WHEN? Contract awards starting in FY2017

 WHY? President’s Executive Order and at the direction of the Department of Homeland 
Security (DHS) Secretary John Kelly , USBP operational requirements

BW1 FOIA CBP 017467

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)■ -

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

■ 

Biiilding qr a Secure Amert a 

-



RGV Border Wall System Project  

5

BW1 FOIA CBP 017468
U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Biiilding qr a Secure Amert a 



RGV Border Wall System Project Overview 

6

Initial RGV Border Wall/Levee System/Enforcement Zone Project 
 The first construction project is approximately miles of levee wall and border enforcement 

zone within the BPS AOR. 
 The project alignment will be on the south toe of the north U.S. International Boundary Water 

Commission (IBWC) levee along maintenance road. 
 The project is to be a hybrid design bid build and design build construction project under the 

USACE’s existing unrestricted horizontal Multiple Award Task Order Contract (MATOC). 

Approach: 
 CBP anticipates completing this project in two phases: 

Phase 1: Construction of a reinforced concrete levee wall with tall steel bollards, 
enforcement zone including vegetation removal, 

enforcement zone lighting, and a patrol road on the river side of the levee and parallel to the 
levee wall. 
Phase 2: Construction of  within the enforcement 
zone. 

What is a border enforcement zone? A border enforcement zone is an engineered system of critical 
enforcement components that include the wall and/or border barriers, lights,

 and road to facilitate proactive and concentrated patrol 
efforts. This system of capabilities runs concurrently with and parallel to the wall throughout the project 
area. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017469

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

FaciFM&En~ineering, 

_________________________________________________________________ l»~ii~il~dwg~· ~ qraSec11reA111er 

-

-

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

- -



' . \ ,..,?.. r "aciFM&E·~r 
.. ____ ;J RGV Border Wall System Conceptual Drawing 
J/utklingfor a Sel'11re_~!!!•r~ 

------------------------------------ r-----

A: Maintenance Road 
B: (b )(7)(E) 

C: Li"t Tower 
D:IQIIQIIRoad 
E: Border Wall 
F: Vehicle Gate 
G: Pedestrian Gate 

,·-
u. S. Customs and 
Border Protection BW1 FOIA CBP 017470 

7 



RGV Border Wall System Locations

8
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' . ,..,?.. r "aciFM&E·~r 
.. ------ ;J RGV Border Wall System Locations 
J/utklingfor a Sel'11re_~!!!•r~ 

-----------------------------------------~ - r-----

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

9 

LEGEND 

11111 CBWC Levees 

- Proposed Barner 

Existi:ng Pede~ rian Fen ce 

Real Estate Gre-en/Env Green Roads 

Real E$t.ate Gre,en/Env Red Ro.ad.s 

Re<>I Estate Red/Env Green Roads 

Real Estate Red/Env Red Roads 

Other Roads 

USBP Station zones 

U.S. Fish and \Vildli!"e ServCe U nd 

"/(fht!ttlllec:wtli'l:WtNnllx!ririsomA/udfXll't. 
fkdfnnlcacan£ng1J: 

1:31,680 

(b )(7)(E) 

l 'rffl@l:tfiffl 
l tt l I II W Al l O I Al. 

WA-C:. OW __ l,._OS'A:t/lQ. USCeNU'CIIOU<ll­

llc.otu,O!l&_,.,,,_N, ,..~H..,_p<.....,,p,,t,11<_..,._...., 
l t•-ol~-M•~U :ii.C.,5:). 1:b,ot.cc,nlffllH, 
•---l>ondlo41t.0"""1ud, .. _ , __ dl,pa,1..iol1t-

•llh IH"I:> f)O'l'.y-.:iwg:o IOUO lff«IUJUM .-.;J li nOI 1M 1-.i I) 

1ttpllllc«ocrwrr.s<fflll•t<>oonotf1111'1tvMOi- 10a..,_. 
Wll'!O.ll f llO'lff:~ct.:ina,morclldO:-ISon.c»i 

A;w-il 17, XIU 
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RGV Border Wall System Locations 

I 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

10 

11111 

LEGEND 

lBWC L~ .s 

Pfoposed Barrier 

Ex-sting Ped estrian Fence 

Real Estate Green/ENI Green Roads 

Real Estate Green/Er111 Red Road.s 

Root Est.:it e Rcd/Env Green Roads 

Real Estate Red/Env Red Roads 

Other Roads 

USBP Station Zones 

U.S. Fish and Wild life Service L>nd 

-r(~IMClWtSMSJ Ul.lnlJMr ,t is cleA/a.dpttK. 
Pcthc.tsa(c<X1:M:7nol,c 

1:31,680 

(b )(7)(E) 

I' ifffflf :ffi#i 
IM 11i 111 At l O IUI. 

w- ~ lnbOOCuflel'l h l'QI. Ol'flCW. U,t ONc:J ll'OUOt­
ltCbfm ... lr.~•1,:ii:on2'1111:tu1fM1Mtmp:mfflp,bK~Ul'lCMI 
lt_.Fno:bmor ~ A:t&tl.SL 512). It~~ bt(audld. 
«(lfl!(l l'.indkd. iraumtud ~ lltlon'", a,,cl<llllolod ft If ao:,:,ma,oce 
-~P-,.,.,,..,...•<>l'OUO ___ ll....,W..-d» 

lNpuc,IK«OOW~•flOO)Nll.-a,illl.1 "t-UotJO.O~ 
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RGV Border Wall System Project Coordination   

17

BW1 FOIA CBP 017480
U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Biiilding qr a Secure Amert a 



RGV Border Wall System Project Coordination 

18

 Project Coordination Process

 Current Efforts

 Benefits of Border Wall System

 Communications Path Forward 
 BPAM PMO points of contact (POC) 
 USBP RGV Sector POCs 
 DOI POCs 
 USFWS POCs
 Program & project execution communications process 
 Communication with other DHS & CBP components (Science & Technology Directorate, etc.) 
 External requests for information (media, FOIA, Congress, etc.) process

BW1 FOIA CBP 017481
U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 
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Environmental Impact 

1· 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Debris and damage found in Los Velas 
Refuge near Hidalgo, TX due to cross­

border activity 

19 
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Follow-Up Questions
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Environmental Stewards 
• CBP complies with the appropriate laws and regulations to construct, operate, and maintain 

tactical infrastructure along the Southwest Border in an environmentally responsible 
manner.  

• Where the Secretary utilizes the waiver authority, CBP does not compromise its 
commitment to responsible environmental stewardship, or its commitment to solicit and 
respond to the needs of Federal, State, local, and Native American government, and local 
residents. 

o In the event of a waiver, CBP is committed to informing and engaging State, local, 
and Native American governments, other agencies of the Federal government, 
NGOs, and local residents to carefully identify natural, biological and cultural 
resources potentially affected by construction of border barriers. 

• The preservation of our valuable natural resources is of great importance to DHS, and we 
are fully engaged in efforts that consider the environment as we work to secure our Nation’s 
borders. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017484
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) & 

Department of Interior (DOI) 
Rio Grande Valley (RGV) Border Wall System/Enforcement Zone Project 

 
Wednesday, April 26, 2017 

10:00 AM – 11:30 AM 
 

DOI Headquarters, Washington, DC 
1849 C Street NW, Room 5112 

 
AGENDA:  
 
9:45 – 10:00 DOI Starts Conference Line 

• Conference code:  
 

10:00 – 10:15  CBP: Border Wall System Program Background  
• Executive Order  
• U.S. Border Patrol (USBP) RGV FY17 

 
10:15 – 10:30  CBP: Border Wall System Project Overview   

• Location, Scope, & Anticipated Schedule   
• Planning Activities (Real Estate/Records Property Research)  

 
10:30 – 11:00  CBP & DOI: Project Coordination    

• Project Coordination Process 
• Current Coordination Efforts  
• Benefits of Border Wall System  
• Communications Path Forward  

 
11:00 – 11:15  DOI Questions & Concerns     
 
11:15 – 11:30   CBP: Action Items & Next Steps  
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CBP Attendees:  
•  Director, Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office 

(BPAM PMO)  
•  Environmental Branch Chief, BPAM PMO 
•  Office of Chief Counsel (OCC)  
• Chief USBP 
• USBP 

 
      

DOI Attendees: 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
To: !. • i. !. ~ ■ 

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: REVISED: FW: S2 Slides w/ Intermediate Strategy Timeline 
Friday, April 07, 2017 3:27:16 PM 

Attachments: Incoming S2 Brief 04072017 v6 sbt.ppt 

Use t his version please. 

Thanks, -(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 
Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilit ies and Asset Management 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection .,_. 
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 3:25 PM 
To: CALVO, KARL H. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (b), (b) (/ )(C) 

Subject: RE : REVISED: FW: S2 Slides w/ Intermediate StrategyTimeline 

Scratch that - I need to insert t he new visio file. 

Give me one minute ... 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilit ies and Asset Management 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection .... , 
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 3:23 PM 
To: CALVO, KARL H. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(DJ lb ), (DJ l/ )lG ) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: REVISED: FW: S2 Slides w/ Intermediate StrategyTimeline 

Karl - per your request, edits have been made 

Let me know if you have additional edits. 

Thanks, 

(b) (5) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017490 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Special Projects Analyst 
Agile Group 
Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
U.S. C r Protection 

From: 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: CALVO KARL H. 

Subject: RE: S2 Slides w/ Intermediate St rategy Timeline 

Thank you! 

EAC Kolbe asked that you add some milestones for San Diego, 

--
From: CALVO, KARL H. 

Subject: RE: S2 Slides w/ Intermediate Strategy Timeline 

-
Stat us of changes: 

(b) (5) 
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I'm available t o discuss. 

r/ Karl 

Assistant Commissioner, Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

U.S. Cust oms and Border Prot ection 

W ashin on, DC 

(Office) 

cell) 

From ' 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 12:38 PM--~ 
To: CALVO, KARL H. toJ toJ, toJ u)(C) 

(b) (b), (b) (/ )lC) 
(b) (b), (b) (/)(CJ 

Subject: RE: S2 Slides w/ Intermediate Strategy Timeline 

Karl, 

Thank you for sending the PowerPoint. The EAC has reviewed the slides and has suggested the 

following edits: 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017492 



(b) (5) 
Thank you! 

-
From: CALVO, KARL H. 

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2.o.1'1"17•1•1IJ'll:44~ A•Minw_'C"llwr.:.w• 

To:-KOLBE KATHRYNIIODDl•-l!J• 
Cc: l!J(~-~-• 
Subject: S2 Slides w/ Intermediate StrategyTimeline 

Kathryn, 

Attached is a draft slide deck for S2. This is the same base slide deck developed for her 2 days ago 

(not transmitted) .. (b) (5) 
Pis let me know if you need changes made. Thx. 

Password coming separately. 

r/ Karl 

Assistant Commissioner, Office of Facilities and Asset Management 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Washington, DC 

- Office) 
cell) 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017493 



Building The Wall

April 7, 2017

Prepared for Ms. Elaine Duke
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Start: 
End: 
l ocation: 
Attachments : 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

n behalf o (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Weekly Fence Planning Update - BPAM 

Thursday, January 26, 2017 8:30:00 AM 
11 • . • 1 • a • I • I I I !. i:i 

(b) (7)(E) 
Weekly Fenc;e Plaooiog Update 012617 docx 

1 /26- today's agenda is attached. Thanks! 

<<Weekly Fence Planning Update 012617.docx>> 

1/23- adjusting start time for this occurrence to accommodate scheduling conflict for LF. 

12120- weekly tag up on fence planning. 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017503 



D 
D 

D 
D 

D 
D 
D 
D 

Submitted Agenda ltems[Notes 

D Team members 

D Funding 

o Levee team; 

o Wall 

D Plan for 1/30 

Weekly Fence Planning Update - BPAM 
Thursdays - 0900 EST 

ltQliiM PlNWPfill 
January 26, 2017 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

D Recurring meetings and agenda 

D Plan for reporting until OpsCell established 

Action Items 

D Thurs 1/26 1100 EST D.C. - ADM Meeting, in person attendees -

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

D 

D 

(b) (5), (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

D • 1 1 • 1 1 • • • • 1 • • • 1 ~ •, (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 11 1 • • • 1 

workshops wit h Procurement ) 

D Lead Analyst - --; support bylll 

BW1 FOIA CBP 017504 



BPAM Weekly 
Page 2 

� Development of ADM   
o ROM- spreadsheet needs to be updated by .    
o Org Chart-  to lead; 
o Acquisition Plan –  to develop.  
o ILSP –  to lead;  to assist finding previous version. ( ) 
o LCCE – to lead;  
o Potential BPAM assistance to BP to develop (TBD) 

 Mission Needs Statement (MINS) 
 Operational Requirements Document (ORD) 

o Acquisition Program Baseline )  
o Risk Management Plan – TBD on lead (stakeholders are , 

).  to provide previous version to team ( ). Need to 
update/revise 9 categories;  

o Integrated Master Schedule (IMS) -  lead; need to break up  miles into separate 
projects, which will have its own schedule. 
   

�  
. (  

� Send out Sharepoint Link for all previous Acquisition Documents ( ) – complete  
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From: 
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Response to S1 Questions 
Da te : Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:14:16 AM 

Well played if•Wfff P@ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

I am more of a wolf from the wolf pack not really an octopus 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

"How do you work this gizmo?" Said in the gravely voice of an octogenerian. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Response to S1 Questions 

Thanks yo 'tS!T- typed - and my samsuck changed to miles 

Subject: RE: Response to S1 Questions 

-rmail - meant$- (b) (5) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

-~- -.. • · • • (b) (6r (b) (7)(C) 
( DJ (bJ , (DJ(/ Jll;J 

I ;;.. • 
0 ;.. 11 - I • - I 

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E) 
BW1 FOIA CBP 017506 



In our exercise t his coming Thursday while reviewing the Phase II segments we w ill identify the 

(b) (7)(E) commitment. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:46 PM 

~"liil'I (b) (6), (b) \ ' J\v J 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Response to 51 Questions 

Fysa I told EAC kolbe we could only award . by July. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, February 
To: 
Cc: 

Understand this is fyi. 

I'm assuming I will have the wall answers I asked for by COB Monday. 

Need to talk wit h you and (b) (5). (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Good work ! 

V/R 
R. D. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 0) 

From: KOLBE, KATHRYN 

Sent: Friday, 3 February, 2017 19:33 
• (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

this Monday. Please schedule. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) . , • · 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Response to 51 Questions 

General-

BW1 FOIA CBP 017507 



 
Below are responses to the S1 inquiries you passed to us yesterday, due back to you
today.  Please let us know if you have any questions.

This update is for your information only.
 
VR, KK
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Kathryn L. Kolbe
Executive Assistant Commissioner
Enterprise Services
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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